Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

255 Clay Street, Suite 301
Lapeer, Michigan 48446
Phone: (810) 667-0366

Fax: (810) 667-0369
www.lapeercountymi.gov

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
A-G-E-N-D-A
*%COMMISSION CHAMBERS**

April 13, 2023
9:00 A.M.

GENERAL BUSINESS

o CHAIRMAN CALL TO ORDER

o ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE BY CLERK

o OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
o APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

o CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 9, 2023
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

° DISTRIBUTION AND REVIEW OF OVERNIGHT TRAVEL REQUESTS, GRANT
APPLICATIONS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS (throughout the meeting)

° DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES — (As needed, No Action Required)

o PUBLIC TIME — Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person)

NEW BUSINESS

1) *PUBLIC HEARING* - FOR THE CLOSEOUT C.D.B.G. CARES GRANT
FUNDING (as published and required)

2) FRIENDS OF THE HISTORICAL COURTHOUSE - Requested Presentation by
Lynne McCarthy

3) E-911 - Request to Adopt the Resolution for recognition of National
Telecommunicators Week, April 9-15"

4) PROSECUTORS OFFICE-
A. Update Regarding Vacant APA Positions and Millage Implementation
B. Request to Approve proposed Attorney Pay Scale

5) DISTRICT COURT- Request to Approve the Renewal Agreement with Idemia
Identity & Security for a one- year Maintenance on the Live Scan Fingerprint Machine

Continued—



Committee of the Whole April 13, 2023 Page 2

6) SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT- Request to Approve the Purchase to New Hire and
Replace Expired Bullet Proof and Spike Vests

7) REGISTER OF DEEDS - Request to Purchase a Scan Pro 2500 Scanner Microfilm
Scanner to replace the outdated equipment at a cost of $7,400, to be paid from the
Automation Fund

8) COUNTY SURVEYOR (Henry Horton) - Request to approve annual Remonumentation
Agreements

9) HEALTH DEPARTMENT - Request to Approve the V.A.A.A. Round 1 Contract
Amendment for various Senior Services

10) C.M.H.—Request to approve 2" Appropriation Transfer in the amount of $89,661.33

11) ADMINISTRATION/FINANCE DEPARTMENT/BOC —

A. Request to Authorize Payment to Shifman-Fournier for Labor Services through
March 31, 2023

B. Request to Adopt a Resolution to Accept the SPARKS Dryden Casey Project Grant

Request to Approve the Indigent Defense Independent Contractor Agreement for
the Managed Assigned Counsel Administrator Services for the remainder of the
grant period due to a recent resignation of the current Attorney

D. Discussion of the Household Hazardous Waste Fall Event

OLD BUSINESS

None.

ADDITIONAL ITEMS (if needed)

A. Annual Equalization Report Presentation and Request to Approve the Report and
Authorize Signatures

B.

CI

OTHER BUSINESS

e PUBLIC TIME- Citizens Comments (maximum of 3 minutes per person)
e CLOSED SESSION- (only if needed)
¢ COMMISSIONERS REPORTS

ADJOURN -



Committee of the Whole April 13, 2023 Page 3

**FRIENDLY REMINDER — New Changes in the Board Meeting Schedule**

Committee of the Whole Meetings are the 2" Thursday of each month.
Regular Full Board Meetings are the 4*" Thursday of each month.
Sub-Committee Meetings are following BOTH Committee of the Whole and Full Board Meetings.

Upcoming Meetings/Public Hearings/Events:
NEXT FULL BOARD MEETING- 04/27/23

NEXT C.0.W MEETING - 05/11/2023

FOLLOWING FULL BOARD: 5/25/2023

Personnel Committee Meeting - 04/13/2023
Tentative Properties Meeting- 04/13/203 (if needed)




COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
March 9, 2023
9:00 a.m.

Chairman Kohiman called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. in the Commission Chambers
on the lower level of the County Complex Building. Carol Brown opened the meeting with
prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Commissicners Brad Haggadene, William Hamilton, Gary Howell, Kevin
Knisely, Tom Kohiman, Truman Mast, Bryan Zender
Others: Jackie Arnold, Interim County Controller/Administrator and Chief Financial

Officer, Doreen Clark, Assistant to the Administrator, Lynette Stanford,
Secretary/Deputy County Clerk

Motion by Zender, supported by Howell, to approve the agenda with the addition of a
Request for Action (RFA) from Animal Control. Motion carried.

Motion by Howell, supported by Haggadone, to approve the minutes from the February
16, 2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting. Motion carried.

Elected Official/Department Head Updates

Emil Joseph Ill, Friend of the Court gave an update regarding his department.

Lauren Emmons, C.E.O., Community Mental Health introduced Kay Morris and Donna
Shelton who currently serve on the Community Mental Health Services Board.

Public Time — twelve people spoke during public time.

Senior Programs Advisory Board — two-year terms

Commissioner Howell appointed Galland Burnham to serve as the District #2
representative on the Senior Programs Advisory Board.

Motion by Zender, supported by Knisely, to table the motion regarding the grant
agreement with LARA until more information is presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Hamilton, supported by Howell, to recommend to the Full Board, to approve the
Lapeer County Health Department Plan of Organization, and authorize the Chair/Vice-
Chair to sign the approval form. Motion carried.

Motion by Zender, supported by Knisely, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize the
Sheriff's Department to purchase 20 new ballistic helmets for an amount not to exceed
$4,962.00, to be paid through line item, 207-307-977.000, at no additional cost to the

County General Fund. Motion carried.

Motion by Zender, supported by Hamilton, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
the Sheriff's Department to purchase the updated renewal software for the Traffic
Reconstruction equipment, in the amount of $1,500.00, to be paid from line item 262-301-

" 821.010. Motion carried.

DRAFT



Commiittee of the Whole March 9, 2023 _ Page 2 of 3

Motion by Hamilton, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
payment to Shifman Fournier, in the amount of $2,295.00, for labor related legal services
rendered through February 28, 2023, to be paid from line item 101-239-801.020. Motion
carried. _

Motion by Zender, supported by Haggadone, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
Administration to purchase a renewal subscription from SHI for the Budget Book Software,

in the amount of $20,085.40, to be paid from line item 101-228-813.030. Motion cairisd.
Motion by Howell, supported by Haggadone, to recommend to the Full Board, to accept
the bid of $14,547.50, for the sale of animals seized by Lapeer County Animal Control
pertaining to case #4731. Motion carried.

Motion by Mast, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize the
Lapeer County Health Department Director/Health Officer to electronically accept the
approved grant agreement between the State of Michigan LARA and Lapeer County, with
the portion of Geo Fencing to be removed from the program, for the period of January 1,
2023 through September 15, 2023, at no cost to the County’s General Fund; and further,
that a copy of the electronically submitted grant agreement be forwarded to the County
Clerk to be filed as an official exhibit. Roll Call vote: Mast, aye; Zender, aye; Haggadone,
aye; Hamilton, aye; Howell, aye; Knisely, aye; Kohiman, nay. 6 ayes, 1 nay. Motion
carried.

Amy.Cell, gave an update regarding the hiring of the County Controller/Administrator.

Public Time - ten people spoke during public time.

Motion by Haggadone, supported by Zender, to go into closed session pursuant to the
Michigan Open Meetings Act, subsection 8(f), to review and consider the contents of
applications for employment related to the vacant County Controller/Administrator position
for the candidate(s) that requested that their application remain confidential, with the
understanding that all interviews will be conducted publicly. Roll Call Vote: Haggadone,
aye; Hamilton, aye; Howell, aye; Knisely, aye; Mast, aye; Zender, aye; Kohlman, aye. 7
ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 10:51 a.m.

The meeting recessed. 10:51 a.m.

Lynette Stanford, Secretary/Deputy County Clerk was excused, and Theresa M. Spencer,
Lapeer County Clerk remained. 10:51 a.m.

The meeting reconvened. 11:10 a.m.

Motion by Hamilfon, supported by Knisely, to go out of closed session. Motion carried.
11:36 a.m.

Motion by Howell, supported by Haggadone, to approve the minutes of the closed session.
Motion carried.

DRAFT



- DRAFT

Committee of the Whole March 9, 2023 Page 3 of 3

Motion by Hamilton, supported by Knisely, to recommend to the Full Board to authorize
Amy- Cell Talent to expand the search timeline for the vacant County
Controller/Administrator position until April 30, 2023 and to increase the top end of the
salary range up to $175,000, and to report back to the Board at the May 11, 2023
Committee of the Whole Meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Zender, supported by Haggadone, to adjourn the meeting. 11:40 a.m.

Tom Kohlman, Chairman
Committee of the Whole



LAPEER COUNTY
NOTICE OF CLOSEOUT PUBLIC HEARING
FOR MICHIGAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)
FOR CDBG CARES FUNDING

The Lapeer County Board of Commissioners will conduct a closeout public hearing on
Thursday, April 13, 2023 at approximately 9:15 a.m. during the Committee of the Whole
Meeting in the Commission Chambers of the County Complex, 255 Clay Street, Lower
Level, Lapeer, Michigan 48446 for the purpose of affording citizens an opportunity to
submit comments and receive a final report on the completion of the CDBG CARES
(Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security) Funding Grant.

The CDBG grant in the amount of $208,738.00 for CARES provided funding to assist with
the reimbursement of COVID-19 related unbudgeted county expenditures used to
prevent, prepare for and respond to the coronavirus not already paid with other federal or
state funding, dating back to January 21, 2020. The CDBG project benefited at least 51%
low to moderate income persons.

All citizens have the right to make written or oral comments. Interested parties are invited
to comment on the project in person at the public hearing or in writing. Written comments
may be submitted through Wednesday, April 12, 2023 by 4:00 p.m. by emailing
administration@lapeercounty.org.

Your participation is encouraged and welcomed.

THERESA SPENCER, COUNTY CLERK
(810) 667-0356



LAPEER COUNTY
NOTICE OF CLOSEOUT PUBLIC HEARING
FOR MICHIGAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)
FOR CDBG CARES FUNDING

The Lapeer County Board of Commissioners will conduct

a closeout public hearing on Thursday, April 13, 2023

at approximately 9:15 a.m. during the Committee of the
Whole Meeting in the Commission Chambers of the County
Complex, 255 Clay Street, Lower Level, Lapeer, Michigan
48446 for the purpose of affording citizens an opportunity to
submit comments and receive a final report on the completion
of the CDBG CARES (Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security) Funding Grant.

The CDBG grant in the amount of $208,739.00 for CARES
provided funding to assist with the reimbursement of
COVID-19 related unbudgeted county expenditures used

to prevent, prepare for and respond to the coronavirus not
already paid with other federal or state funding, dating back to
January 21, 2020. The CDBG project benefited at least 51%
low to moderate income persons.

All citizens have the right to make written or oral comments.
Interested parties are invited to comment on the project in
person at the public hearing or in writing. Written comments
may be submitted through Wednesday, April 12, 2023 by 4:00
p.m. by emailing administration @ lapeercounty.org.

Your participation is encouraged and welcomed.

THERESA SPENCER, COUNTY CLERK
(810) 667-0356




MICHIGAN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

1. Project Title:
3. Name of Grantee:
5a. Grant Term Begin :

CDBG CARES Payment Request

2. Grant No.:
4, Federal ID No.:
Sb. Grant Term End :

6. Request No.: 2 7a. Expenditure Period Begin Date*
8. Final Request: e 7b. Expenditure Period End Date* 12/31/2020
*Cannot cross State Fiscal Years 10/1-9/30
Total Amount Requested: 9. 43,361.88
10. Approved Grant Budget CARES Allocation TOTAL 2 For State Staff use only
a. Allocated Grant Budget (CDBG Funds Only) ¥ 508.73500] 208,739.00
b. CDBG Funds Previously Requested 165,377.12 165,377.12
c. CDBG Funds Available for Request 43,361.88 43,361.88
d. Request for Reimbursement 43,361.88 43,361.88
e. Balance remaining upon request approval - .
11. Grantee Comments: . Amount Approved

Certification, as applicable* - Certify statements by initialing (enter N/A if not applicable):

A. Costs incurred do not pre-date January 21, 2020, and are specific to COVID-19 activities.
B. Requested funds are for activities within the scope of the executed Grant Agreement.
C. Documentation is attached reflecting CDBG eligible expenditures.

D. All previously requested CDBG funds have been expended.

X

X
X
X

E. For first payments, the items required on the Pre-Disbursement Requirements as outlined in the Grant Agreement have been
completed/submitted, and a Release of Funds letter was provided to the Grantee.

By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash
receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or
the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Title 18,
Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

U\ 0*"\1?\

GARYROY HAIRMAN, BOC
v

Typed/Printed Name & Title:

State Agency Approval & Date:

Authorized Signature:

For State Staff use only

"

* See the 'Payment Request Instructions' tab for directions

8-A PAYMENT REQUEST

06/01/20



MICHIGAN ECONOMIC CDBG CARES Payment Request
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

1. Project Title: 2. Grant No.:

4. Federal ID No.:
5b. Grant Term End :
7a. Expenditure Period Begin Date* 1/21/2020
7b. Expenditure Period End Date* 9/30/2020
*Cannot cross State Fiscal Years 10/1-9/30

3. Name of Grantee:

5a. Grant Term Begin :

6. Request No.:

8. Final Request:

Total Amount Requested: 9. 165,377.12

10. Approved Grant Budget CARES Allocation TOTAL - For State Staff use only

450873900 208,739.00

a. Allocated Grant Budget (CDBG Funds Only) s
b. CDBG Funds Previously Requested - 5 3

c. CDBG Funds Available for Request 208,739.00 © 208,739.00
d. Request for Reimbursement 165,377.12 165,377.12
e. Balance remaining upon request approval ' 43,361.89 . 43,361.89
11. Grantee Comments: : Am::untApproved

Certification, as applicable* - Certify statements by initialing (enter N/A if not applicable):

X A. Costs incurred do not pre-date January 21, 2020, and are specific to COVID-19 activities.
X B. Requested funds are for activities within the scope of the executed Grant Agreement.
X C. Documentation is attached reflecting CDBG eligible expenditures.

D. All previously requested CDBG funds have been expended.

X E. For first payments, the items required on the Pre-Disbursement Requirements as outlined in the Grant Agreement have been
completed/submitted, and a Release of Funds letter was provided to the Grantee.

By signing this report, | certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash
receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or
the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Title 18,
Section 1001 and Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Authorized Signature: _ﬂr/m ﬂr\[ - For State Staff use only
Typed/Printed Name & Title:  GARY ROY/CHATRMAN BOC . T
/

(] U U
State Agency Approval & Date: i

* See the 'Payment Request Instructions' tab for directions

8-A PAYMENT REQUEST 1 06/01/20



MICHIGAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION CDBG

ACTIONS TO AFFIRMATIVELY FURTHER FAIR HOUSING

Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, requires that the UGLGs receiving HUD funding
(including states and their UGLGs) affirmatively further fair housing. This effort generally takes form in promoting and
publicizing Fair Housing and Civil Rights laws. Fair housing choice means that all persons have the same access to housing
choices regardless of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, familial status, or income level. UGLGs must certify via
resolution or ordinance that they will affirmatively further fair housing. For suggested fair housing activities to further fair
housing, see GAM Chapter 9, Fair Housing section.

Date 04/13/2023

Grantee County of Lapeer

Grant # MSC 220005-CV1

Grant Title Community Development Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Grant
Grant Term January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020

Proposed Actions in Approved Fair Housing Plan

0

Actions Taken

0

Results
0

Reason for Any Change from Proposed Actions

0

Funding Amount and Source (Total $ value of time, materials, etc.)

$208,739

Date:
Signature of Authorized Local Official
Tom Kohlman _Chairman Lapeer County BOC
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Local Official

13-A ACTIONS TO AFFIRMATIVELY FURTHER FAIR HOUSING 01/21/21




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

GRANT NO. MSC 220005-CV1

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CORONAVIRUS AID, RELIEF, AND ECONOMIC SECURITY (CARES) FUNDING
GRANT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN STRATEGIC FUND
AND THE
C.OUNTY OF LAPEER
STATE OF MICHIGAN

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

November 2020




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

L. Grant Offer
II. Special Terms and Conditions
A. Total authorized budget

1. Source of funds
2. Application of funds

B. Scope of Work
IT1. General Terms and Conditions

Attachment A:  Project Budget .
Attachment B:  COVID-19 Grantee Acknowledgement

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

E-xecution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

I. GRANT OFFER FOR MICHIGAN CDBG NO. MSC 220005-CV1

The Fund Manager of the Michigan Strategic Fund (the “Grantor”), acting pursuant to Resolution
2020-124 of the Michigan Strategic Fund Board, hereby offers to the County of Lapeer (the
“Grantee”), grant assistance subject to the Grant Agreement.

The maximum amount of grant assistance hereby offered for activities identified in Attachment B
is $208,739 (the “Grant”). If the actual cost is less than shown in the Total Authorized Budget
(See Section II(A)(1)), the amount of the Grant shall be reduced.

The term of work performance shall be from January 21, 2020 through December 31, 2020, plus
additional time to meet reporting or other procedural requirements.

The Grant is dependent upon the Grantor’s continued receipt of Community Development Block
Grant CARES funds and the availability of adequate funds. This Grant Offer does not commit the
Grantor to approve requests for additional funds during or beyond this grant,

The foregoing Grant Offer is hereby accepted and it is agreed that the funds made available will
be used only as set forth herein and in the attached Special and General Terms and Conditions.
The signatories below warrant that they are empowered to enter into this Agreement.

Dated this ___ day of , 2020 Dated this ! <~ day of 1) ... ,2020
12/18/2020

DocuSigned by: ",« 4”'{'

Ualunie & b0 - A X*\J‘; L e

FC2092818155402... X .\.\_“_ ‘3

Valerie Hoag GaryRoy 7 y

Fund Manager Board of Commissioners, Chairman

Michigan Strategic Fund County of Lapeer

Counterparts; Facsimile, Electronic and PDF Signatures; Copies — This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which, when executed shall be deemed an original, and all of which together, shall constitute one and the
same agreement, This agreement may be delivered by facsimile, or PDF or other electronic format and in such circumstances, may
be relied upon to the same extent as though such copy was an original,

November 2020




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

II. SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ForMichigan CDBG under Title I of
the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.
CFDA #: 14.228 Community Development Block Grants / State’s Program & Non-Entitlement
Grants in Hawaii

GRANT NO.: ‘ MSC220005-CV1

GRANTEE: County of Lapeer
’ ' 255 Clay Street
Lapeer, Michigan 48446
Cheryl Clark / 810.245.4752

DUNS NUMBER: DUNS #044475085

GRANT ADMINISTRATOR: Michigan Economic Development Corporation
300 North Washington Square
Lansing, Michigan 48913
Lenore Costa / 517.241.6734

FFATA PROJECT DESC.: County of Lapeer, CV1 CARES Funding
TERM: ~ Tanuary 21, 2020 — December 31, 2020
GRANT FUNDING YEAR: 2020
FEDERAL AWARD: B-20-DW-26-0001

06/18/2020

Department of Housing & Urban Development
Assistant Secretary of Community Planning & Development
(202) 708-1112

A. TOTAL AUTHORIZED BUDGET

1. Sources of funds for the project under this Grant Agreement consist of:

Grantor (State) CARES Cash Contributions $208.739
TOTAL $208,739

2. Application of funds to the project suppoﬂed under this Grant Agreemenf consists of:

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT A FOR THE AUTHORIZED BUD GET FOR THIS
PROJECT.

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Exccution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

B. SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work of the Grantee under this grant shall ‘be to undertake and complete the
following activities, as identified in Attachment B, subject to the limitations set forth in the Grant
Agreement and applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations:

L

3. .

Prior to the commitment of any project funds, incurring any project costs, and Grantor

disbursement of the Grant, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant

Administrator a copy of the complete Environmental Review Record (including the

Environmental Assessment), and secure written approval by the Grant Administrator for

the Request for Release of Funds and Certification. The Request for Release of Funds and -
Certification represents local completion of the environmental review procedures and

requirements as set forth in 24 CFR Part 58, “Environmental Review Procedures for Title

I Community Development Block Grant Program,” issued by the U.S. Department of

Housing and Urban Development. Project costs include costs to be paid by the Grant and

other local, public and private funds.

If the Grantee will be engaging the consultant, supplier, or contractor then the Grantee
shall comply with the procurement process required by 2 CFR 200.320. Among other
things, this regulation applies to all CDBG funded engineering, administrative, and .
consultant contracts as well as all CDBG funded construction contracts.

a. For supplies and service contracts such as engineering, administrative and
consulting less than or equal to $150,000, the Small Purchase Procedures as
provided in 2 CFR 200.320(b) may be used. In accord with this regulation and prior
to Grantor disbursement of the Grant, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the
Grant Administrator documentation that price or rate quotations were obtained from
an adequate number of qualified sources and a copy of the executed contract,

b. For supplies and service contracts such as engineering, administrative. and

consulting greater than $150,000, Grantee must use competitive negotiation through

a Request for Proposal (RFP) or Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process as

provided in 2 CFR 200.320(d). In accord with this regulation and prior to Grantor

disbursement of the Grant, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant

Administrator a copy of the locally published RFP / RFQ, a list of respondents to

- the RFP / RFQ, Grantee’s evaluation and recommendation for the award of the
contract(s), and the executed contract(s).

¢. For construction related contracts, Grantee must use the procurement by Sealed Bids
Process as provided in 2 CFR 200.320(c). In accord with this regulation and prior -
to Grantor disbursement of the Grant, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the
Grant Administrator a copy of the locally published advertisement for bids and the
bid tabulation.

If the Grantee w111 not be engaguig any consultant, supplier, or contractor, then the
procurement process requlred by 2 CFR 200.320 shall not apply. The Grantee shall ensure
that payment for services, supplies, or materials shall not exceed the amount-ordinarily

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

paid for such services, supplies, or materials in the area where the services are rendered or
the supplies or materials are furnished.

4. If the project involves construction activities using the Grant, the Grantee shall provide
for approval by the Grant Administrator a copy of all bidding documents or other evidence
of compliance with federal labor standards for all construction activities financed in whole
or in part with the Grant. Such approval must be secured prior to Grantor disbursement
of the Grant for relevant construction activities.

5. Ifthe project involves both Grant and Non-Grant funded construction activities on private
property, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant Administrator a copy of all
bidding or contract documents showing evidence of ‘compliance with federal labor
standards for all construction activities financed with the Grant and any other matching
funds on said private property. Such approval must be secured prior to Grantor
disbursement of the Grant.

6. Tf the project involves the installation of machinery and equipment and the installation
cost is greater than 20% of the total cost of the machinery and equipment, the Grantee
shall provide for approval by the Grant Administrator a copy of all bidding documents or
other evidence of compliance with federal labor standards for all installation activities
financed in whole or in part with CDBG funds. Such approval must be secured prior to
Grantor disbursement of the Grant.

7. If the project involves acquisition, including donations, of real estate, permanent
easements and/or right-of-ways, or the relocation of persons, families or farms, the
Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant Administrator documentation of
compliance with the Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970. Such approval must be secured prior to Grantor disbursement of the Grant.

8. If the project involves the demolition or conversion of an occupied dwelling unit or a
vacant occupiable dwelling unit, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant
Administrator documentation of compliance with Section 104(d) of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974. Such approval must be secured prior to Grantor
disbursement of the Grant. ' .

9. If the Project involves improving and/or acquiring real property in whole or in part using
Grant funds in excess of $150,000, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant
Administrator a Real Property Management Report (RPMR) prior to Grantor
disbursement of the Grant, annually, at close out, and when the property is no longer
needed for its original purpose.

If the real property acquired and/or improved with the Grant is no longer needed for its
original purpose at any time during the project and up to five years from close out, the
Grantee shall request disposition instructions from the Grantor prior to disposing of the

" rea] property acquired or improved in whole or in part with the Grant. Depending on the
disposition request, the Grantee may be required to return a portion of the Grant to the
Grantor.,

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

1%

18.

19.

If the Project involves acquiring personal property in whole or in part using Grant funds
in excess of $150,000, the Grantee shall provide for approval by the Grant Administrator
a Personal Property Management Report (PPMR) prior to disbursement of the Grant,

“annually, at close out, and when the property is no longer needed for its original purpose.

If the personal property acquired with the Grant is no longer needed for its original purpose
at any time during the project and after project close out, the Grantee shall request
disposition instructions from the Grantor prior to disposing of the personal property
acquired in whole or in part with the Grant. Depending on the current per unit fair market
value of the personal property, the Grantee may be required to return a portion of the Grant
to the Grantor.

Grantee is responsible for ensuring that all contractors working on the project are CDBG
eligible and properly licensed, bonded, and insured.

The Grantee; all contractors, and all subcontractors shall ensure that any construction or
rehabilitation implemented pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall
meet all applicable state and local building codes.

The Grantee, all contractors, and all subcontractors shall secure in a timely manner all
necessary certificates and permits from municipal or other public authorities as required
in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

The Grant must be requested on a reimbursement basis or when there is an immediate cash
need for the funds.

Vendor Registration. To receive payments under this Agreement, the Grantee must
register as a vendor with the State. All required payments will be made via electronic
funds transfer.

The Grantor may, in its sole discretion, after discussion with representatives of the
Grantee, modify or reduce the total amount of grant assistance offered under this
Agreement or terminate this Agreement and demand full repayment of disbursed grant
proceeds if the Grantee violates, fails, or refuses to comply with any term, condition, or
provision of this Agreement.

The Grantee shall provide a final Payment Request within 60 days of the expiration of the
Term. Payment Requests received afier this time will not be processed.

The Grantee shall provide documentation that at least one public hearing was held after
grant award and prior to formal grant closeout. Such documentation shall be provided
prior to formal grant closeout. '

During each of the Grantee’s fiscal years in which a disbursement of the Grant is made

* under this Agreement, the Grantee shall file an Audit Report. This Audit Report must be

prepared by an independent auditor and be in compliance with the requirements of 2 CFR
Part 200, or as required by the Grant Administrator. This Audit Report shall be filed with

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

20.

21,

the Grant Administrator within 30 days after completion of the audit, but not later than
nine months after the close of the Grantee’s fiscal year.

Whenever possible, auditees shall make positive efforts to utilize small businesses,
minority-owned firms, and women's business enterprises, in procuring audit services as
stated in 2 CFR Part 200, as applicable.

Non-Discrimination and Unfair Labor Practices. In connection with this Agreement, the
Grantee agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment,
with respect to their hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment, or any
matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of race, color, religion,
national origin, ancestry, age, sex (including sexual orientation and gender identity or
expression as defined in Executive Directive 2019-09), height, weight, marital status,
partisan considerations, physical or mental disability, or genetic information (as defined
in Executive Directive 2019-09) that is unrelated to the individual’s ability to perform the
duties of the particular job or position. The Grantee further agrees that every subcontract
or sub-recipient agreement entered into for performance of this Agreement will contain a
provision requiring nondiscrimination in employment, as specified in this Agreement,
binding upon each subcontractor. This covenant is required, as applicable under the Elliot
Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453, MCL 37.2101, et seq., and the Persons with
Disabilities Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 220, MCL 37.1101, et seq., and is consistent with
Executive Directive 2019-09, and any breach thereof may be regarded as a material breach
of this Agreement.

Under 1980 PA 278, MCL 423.321, et seq., the State shall not award a contract or
subcontract to an employer whose name appears in the current register of employers
failing to correct an unfair labor practice compiled under MCL 423.322. The United States
Labor Relations Board compiles this information. The Company shall not enter into a
contract with a subcontractor, manufacturer, or supplier whose name appears in this
register. Under MCL 423.324, the State may void any contract if, subsequent to the award
of the contract, the name of the Company as an employer, or the name of a subcontractor,
manufacturer, or supplier of the Company appears in the register.

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Exccution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

III. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Applicability to Sub Recipients and Contractors: Where performance of the grant project
is carried out by any sub recipient or contractor of the Grantee, the provisions of the Grant
Agreement shall be made binding on such sub recipient or contractor by the Grantee. This
shall be accomplished by a written agreement or contract between the Grantee and sub
recipient or contractor. Where the term “Grantee” appears in this Grant Agreement it shall
be read to include any sub recipient or contractor of the Grantee.

The ultimate legal responsibility for insuring compliance with requirements of the Grant
Agreement is that of the Grantee designated in the Grant Offer.

2. Compliance by the Grantee The Glantee shall comply with all applicable provisions of
the following:
a. “Statement of Assurances” as included in the Application.
b. Compliance with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968,
as amended.
c. Compliance with Title I of the Housing and Community Development Actof 1974,
as amended (Fair Housing).

3. Maintenance of Records: The Grantee shall maintain records which will allow assessment
of the extent of Grantee performance of the Scope of Work and which allow for the
comparison of actual outlays with budgeted amounts. The Grantee’s overall financial
management system must ensure effective control over, and accountability for, all funds
received. Accounting records must be supported by source documentation such as time
sheets and invoices.

4. Retention of Records: The Grantee shall retain all financial records, supporting
documents, statistical records, and all other pertinent records until notified by the MSF.

S. Publicity: At the request and expense of the Grantor, the Grantee will cooperate with the
Grantor to promote the Grant Activities through one or more of the placement of a sign,
plaque, media coverage or other public presentation at the project or other location
acceptable to the Parties.

6. Applicability of Federal Regulations: In the event that federal laws, statutes, rules or
" regulations related to HUD or CDBG funding require a change to this Grant Agreement,
this Grant Agreement shall be immediately interpreted, modified, applied and enforced
consiStent with those changes as though they were in the original Grant Agreement. Those
changes shall be incorporated into this Grant Agreement in writing as soon as possible
without unreasonable delay by any party. - -

7. Amendments. The Grantee must obtain prior written approval of the Grant Administrator
for grant amendments as follows:

a. changes of substance in the Scope of Work including new activities or alterations
of existing approved activities;

.November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

b. extensions to the term of work performance for completion of project activities;

c. for Grants of less than $100,000, cumulative changes among appm\.led CDBG
funded budget items which exceed $5,000 or five (5) percent of the Grant,
whichever is the lesser amount; and

d. for Grants of $100,000 or more, cumulative changes among approved CDBG
funded budget items which exceed $10, 000 or ﬁve (5) percent of the Grant,
whichever is the lesser amount.

The amendment request must be submitted by an authorized local official of the
Grantee.

8. Suspension of Grant: When the Grantee has failed to comply with the grant award
stipulations, standards, or conditions the Grantor may, on reasonable notice to the Grantee,
suspend the grant and withhold further payments, or prohibit the Grantee from incurring
additional obligations of grant funds, pending corrective action by the Grantee or a
decision to terminate in accordance with these Terms and Conditions. The Grantor will
allow all necessary and proper costs, which the Grantee could not reasonably avoid during
the period of suspension, provided they meet the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200.

9. Termination for Cause: The Grantor may terminate this grant in whole, or in part, at any
time before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that the Grantee has failed
to comply with the conditions of the grant The Grantor will promptly notify the Grantee
in writing of the determination and the reasons for the termination, together with the
effective date. Payments made to recipients, or recoveries by the Grantor, will be in
accordance with the legal rights and liabilities of the parties.

10. Termination for Convenience: The Grantor or the Grantee may terminate this grant in
whole, or in part, when both parties agree that the continuation of the project would not
produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of the Grant. The
two parties shall agree upon the termination conditions, including the effective date and,
in the case of partial terminations, the portion to be terminated. The Grantee shall not
incur new obligation for the terminated portion after the effective date, and shall cancel as
many outstanding obligations as possible. The Grantor will allow full credit to the Grantee
for the Grantor’s share of the noncancelable obligations that were pr opetly incutred by the
Grantee prior to termination. :

11. The Grantee and political subdivisions, agencies, and instrumentalities thereof, when
engaged in letting contracts or procuring products or services which, involved funds
obtained from the Grantor shall ensure that bid specifications, project agleements other
cont1011mg documents, and any other local requirements do not:

a. require bidders, offerors, contractors, or subcontractors to enter into or adhere to .
agreements with one or more labor organizations on the same or related projects;

10

November 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

6€L'80TS$ 0% 6£L°80T$ TYLOL
6EL°80CS 0% 6€L°80T8 WRWRSIQUISY ANOD) Y STAVD
TVI1OL [e20] D9ad SIQIALRY

(s90110s Surpumy 90 18 AJIUIP]) $201m0g Jwpung 109f01d ‘¢ syuemsly 1500 198[01g ¢

juswssmquIiay Auno) 30V STYVO [AD PPLL 101 T (1AD~50002T DSW) Ieade] jo AQuuo) ueorddy |

NOLLYIOJdIOD LNHNJIOTIAHA JINONODE NVOIHOIN

WNVIO0Ad INVID AD0Td INFNIOTIATA ALINONNOD NVOTHOIA
LIOaNg 1Og(0¥d

1AD-$000TT OSIN
VY uowyoenyy Adop uonnsaxg



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114 -

Execution Copy
MSC 220005-CV1

Attachment B -
COVID-19 GRANTEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges that the source of the funds for this Grant originated from the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), Public Law 116-136, to be
distributed via the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (“HUD”) Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the State, and that the use of these
funds is governed by federal rules and regulations, State laws, guidelines, and policies. Grantee
agrees as follows:

1. This project involves eligible activities identified in Section 105(a)(2) of Title I of the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

2. The Grant will only be made available for the Grantee’s eligible expenses,.which occur
during the Term of Work in accordance with the Grant Agreement, page 3.

3. CDBG will reimburse for unbudgeted Grantee expenditures used to prevent, prepare for,
and respond to coronavirus.
a. Reimburse expenses dating back to January 21st, 2020: date of first US COVID-19
Case.
b. The Grantee may reimburse eligible expenses incurred on behalf of or by eligible
Local Units of Government within their jurisdiction that do not directly receive
HUD/CPD funds.

4. Grantee represents that the Grant proceeds shall be used to only seek reimbursement for
and/or to complete the following activities:

a. Health Care Equipment
i. Purchasing and distributing personal protective equipment (PPE)
il. Purchase of sanitation equipment
iii. Purchase telehealth equipment to allow assisted residents access to health
care providers from home
b. Public Services
i. COVID-19 Testing Costs
ii. Setup of Quarantine Sites
iii. Assist vulnerable populations in accessing food, medical care, or
prescriptions
iv. Providing units for temporary quarantine purposes
v. Emergency housing for health care workers
c. Salary Reimbursement o
i, Reimbursement for overtime costs for staff time related to COVID-19
response including hazard pay
ii. Reimbursement of hazard pay for essential workers that are managing or
maintaining units, or staffing emergency or isolation centers, including but
‘not limited to: '
1. County Sheriff employees

1
Noyember 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5891F9B6-540D-437D-B69D-B11911878114

Execution Copy Attachment B
MSC 220001-CV1

2. Emergency Medical Technicians (EMT)
d. Other Related Activities .
i. Reimbursement of other COVID related activities.
1. Activities that fall under this category will need to be approved by
the CDBG Program Specialist prior to seeking reimbursement.

5. The Grantee agrees to provide an expense ledger, at the time of submitting a reimbursement
request, and again at project closeout, detailing the expenditure of all grant proceeds equal
to, or greater than, the original principle amount of the grant,

6. Funding made available through this grant will be limited to the amount listed in page 3 of
the Grant Agreement. '

7. CDBG funds will not be used to reimburse for, or to fund, activities in the following

instances.
a. Reimbursement for an eligible activity has been identified and received via another
funding soutrce.

The signatories below warrant that they are empowered to enter into this Agreement.

£
{ l‘% . z 7
% RSN e "”V;
\ |
ngax_:g__of Commissioners, Chairman
County of Lapeer .

Counterparts; Facsimile, Electronic and PDF Signatures; Capies — This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which, when executed shall be deemed an original, and all of which together, shall constitute one and the
same agreement. This agreement may be delivered by facsimile, or PDF or other electronic format and in such circumstances, may
be relied upon to the same extent as though such copy was an original.

B-2




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer

Deborah Johnson
Secretary

Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Brad Haggadorn
Linda Jarvis

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresé Spencer

|
|
J
|
|
|
|

\peer
0‘\)‘%‘9 Co (l¢

Lapeer County Historic Courthouse

= 1839 - marks the construction of the
county's first courthouse.

= 1845-46 - building was erected.

= 1853 — building bought by the county.

The Lapeer County Courthouse is now the
oldest courthouse in Michigan which serves
its original purpose.

The Lapeer County Courthouse is one of the
10 oldest courthouses in the country still
serving its original purpose.

m Michigan Vv

Historic Courthouse makes history with visit
from Supreme Court justices

Published: Sep. 15, 2007, 3:30 a.m.




History of the Restoration Committee

Lynne McCarthy

President

Lapeer Historic Courthouse Restoration Committee
Established 1988 - 2018

Sub-Committee under the Lapeer County Commissioners
= $20,000.00 per year county deposit

= $10,000.00 per year Historic Society donation

= $?? Fundraising efforts each year

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer

Deborah Johnson
Secretary

NOTE: Over 51,000,000 raised over 25 years.

Denise Becker

Jill Bristow Joe Stock

Brad Haggadorn John Biscoe

Linda Jarvis

il Lyons Cu'rt Carter
Laird Kelley

Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

Judge Laura Barnard
MaryEllen Clemens
Joanne Priesel
Chris Higgins
Judge Michael Higgins
Michael Schlusler
Bill Rykus
Jim Jessop
Lynne McCarthy




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer
Deborah Johnson

Secretary

‘Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Brad Haggadorn
Linda Jarvis

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

Who are the Friends of the Lapeer County Historic Courthouse

Friends of the Lapeer County Historic Courthouse — 501c3

Incorporated March 2019
Board of Directors + Members of non-profit.

... organized exclusively for charitable and educational purposes with a mission to restore,
preserve, and promote the State of Michigan’s oldest courthouse and nurture a philanthropic
legacy for civic connection, enrichment and educational opportunities within Lapeer County by
fostering a vision for the continued improvement, maintenance, operation, preservation, study
and restoration of historical structures.

Restore
= Preserve
= Promote
= Educate

1. Tax Deductible Status

= Corporate Sponsorship Drive
= @Grants

= Structure & growth for legacy




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer
Deborah Johnson

Secretary

Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Brad Haggadorn
Linda Jarvis

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

Fundraising Initiatives

= Events

= Sponsorship Drive/Donations

= Grants

GRANTS

Grant — Match on Main

Lapeer Community Foundation $9,000
Friends of LC Historic Courthouse $5,000
Other $2,000
Lapeer County $10,000

$25,000

Grant - DAR —-Daughter’s of the American Republic
Not available yet, pending.

Grant — Four County Community Foundation
Under review and grant research

$25,000

$10,000

STBD



Activity Overview REEISTRATION |

Anatomy of a Murder

Into No Man’s Land g : IEGISTRATION

Lynne Mccarthy fur‘drrxﬁm s event % ) - i
President LapeerCountyHlstoricCourthouse adies nghl Out
Holocaust survivor, writer, speaker & ed tg;\r ) N i
Judge Laura Barnard sor Zysfpm"'be'sd o @w,, Dol
Vice-President o ' : Out
Tickets: $25.00/each . FALL 22 -
David Churchill 2023 Event Calendar 5 . Gk
Treasurer Payment by cash or CC. Ch
. . . eck — In
S Witness for the Prosecution — Playhouse Series &
March 24, 25, 31 & April 1 ®

Secretary

SATURDAY JULY 16, 2022

Partnership with Lapeer Community Theater 3 ; J{;‘.‘:’;&: PORCHFEST vArcek |
Denise Becker Y,
Jill Bristow Law Day

Brad Haggadorn May 1st, 2023
Linda Jarvis 5t Grade Tours of Historic and Current Courthouses

Partnership with Lapeer Community Schools

Apptha Christi's

?WITNESS

FOR THE

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast

DEMOCRACY

LawDay 2023

Theresa Spencer Symphony by Candlelight EL e B e SR
October 26th’ 2023 / cople nmf.::::::rﬁ.:ﬁ':iymnhm il i
May 1%, 2023

Partnership with Lapeer Symphony —_——

Location: 5t Grade Tours — Lapeer Community Schools

Lapeor Historical Courthouse

2023 Holiday Gala 4 ‘ mm,,
November 30th, 2023 R4 Wi 4 ,

Friends event only W

In partnership with the Lapeer Symphony.
Details in progress

()




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer
Deborah Johnson

Secretary

Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Brad Haggadorn
Linda Jarvis

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

®)
* o
Gsno\p-‘(\

Lapeer County Historic Courthouse

1. Old buildings have intrinsic value.

2. When you tear down an old building,
you never know what’s being
destroyed.

3. New businesses prefer old buildings.
4. Old buildings attract people.

5. Old buildings are reminders of a
city’s culture and complexity.

6- Regret goes Only ofr ."7;\;: & National Trust for

? Historic Presefvation
Sirve the st Frich the furire.

Wéddings

WEDDINGS > WEDDING PLANNING & ADVICE
The Prettiest City Halls to Consider for Your
Wedding

By Sarah Schreiber Updated on lanuary 22, 2023 ("' § "




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer
Deborah Johnson

Secretary

Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Brad Haggadorn
Linda Jarvis

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

w\)‘apeer Co
> (/()




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard

Vice-President for restoration. l
David Churchill [THA Architests) -
Treasurer .

Project Scope
Deborah Johnson

Secretary

Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Architectural Services Proposal

H2A Architects —
Original historical preservation architectural firm

The overall scope of the project is understood to be an
assessment of the current conditions of the courthouse to
identify all deficiencies and needs to bring the courthouse
back up to acceptable conditions and to maintain and further
the restoration of the historic materials.

A/~
SRy

Brad Haggadorn 7
Linda Jarvis Scope of Services | :.;:
N

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

> (/0

H2A proposes to do an overall assessment of the current
conditions of the courthouse to identify a comprehensive and
prioritized list of the building needs. The listing to include
categories and cost projections. The list can then be used as
ballpark goals for fundraising. Additionally, it can be the initial
basis of setting up bid packages for the work that needs to be
done and establish a sequence for the work that needs to be
accomplished over a period of years.

T H7 5
LRESGHREREE

Ll

2 DSno\\lx(\

Fees ’ »
- N Y 4
Detailed Assessment $15,000.00 \\\lf//
) Overview Assessment $4750.00 5

2i

Ongoing 3-5 year assessment STBD Wik )




Architectural Services Proposal

Lynne McCarthy
President TASK SEQUENCE WORK PLAN AND PROJECTION OF PROBABLE COSTS
COST SEQUENCE/STATUS TASK
J Udge La ura Ba na rd Projection of probable cost SUGGESTED
S 3 inciuding contingancy,
Vice-President contractors, O8P, AJE fees - SEQUENCE OF WORK OUTLINE DESCRIPTION OF WORK
See Appendix for Detail PHASE - SKILL
David Churchill STABILIZATION AND MOTHBALLING
1-P.SV.&TV Stabilize the structure, button up the envelope including
Trea surer N " window putty, east wall, foundation stone, topsoil, soffit, &
basement sumps.
INTERIOR STRUCTURAL REPAIRS
De bo ra h J O h n SO n 2.p Reinforce and floor structure, re-point the stone foundation,
address east wall, address chimneys, and
Secretary further observe the structurs
INTERIOR STRUCUTRAL OBSERVATIONS
2TV Remove plaster ceilings and make observations of structural
D . B k framing
enise becker HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WALFARE
% 5 . Upgrade rails and stair treads, create access for inspections,
J | ” B r‘l Stow 3-PaTv replace plaster with drywall. compiete mechanical. electrical, ‘
and plumbing upgrades ‘r 'l
ENVELOPE s s
B ra d H G gga d orn 4-TV, 8V |Replace missing and rotted siding, refurbish doors and ‘." ‘;
Li n d a Ja rvis replace window putty (if not done in stabitization) \." "
e — FINISHES 4 5
- l | Patch plaster cracks, replace walipaper, and paint interior g ‘.
Ji LYO ns FINISHES N7 o
[l
T M SrTVASY Refinish flooring ! -
ruman Mast Savasy FINISHES &
_I_h S Address kitchen ceiling and dining room eggcrate ceiling #' L
eresa Spencer T aoveny  |EneRoy N7 2
Insulation and storm windows .' &
55 ADAPTIVE USE N A
i ADA Ramp ~¢’ 5\ ‘4
_ ADAPTIVE USE 37 L
ADA Door N 5
7.p ADAPTIVE USE 'i
ADA Restroom #’ L]
ADAPTIVE USE L7 "
7-p N e,
Kitchen o/ Vel
RESTORATION ‘.' 1%
TO BE DETERMINED 8-P&SVE&TV Reconstruct missing features, restore windows, demolish " )
northeast addition \ e” 2 )
AN &
P: Preservation Contractor iy B
V: Volunteer Ay A2
SV: Skilled Volunteer; A liscensed tradesman., or field expert RS 3 -l?‘,"‘-,
TV: Trained Volunteer; An individual who had undergone some type of training and working under the ' o PN K
supervision of the Skilled Volunteer. . fll‘.f o 5 _.~4 , (’,"'-
eadin oy




Lynne McCarthy

President

Judge Laura Barnard
Vice-President

David Churchill

Treasurer
Deborah Johnson

Secretary

Denise Becker
Jill Bristow

Brad Haggadorn
Linda Jarvis

Jill Lyons
Truman Mast
Theresa Spencer

| APEEr G,
%
2

Lapeer County Historic Courthouse

Than
k You

for your time and attention!




v =
\_J
St s

¢

(

REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: March 24, 2023

X REQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jeffrey Satkowski, County 911

eokeokeokokeokok sk ok ok sk ok skok ok sk sk sk sk kokosk ok skok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok Sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok skok ok sk sk sk sk ok

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION:
Request for resolution on National Telecommunicators Week 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Telecommunicators Week is April 9t — 15t 2023, where we take time to recognize
the people who answer our 9-1-1 calls and dispatch our police, fire, and EMS
responses.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Resolution.

DRAFT MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS YES__X__ NO




WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLUTION

Lapeer County Central Dispatch has been designated as the Public Safety Answering
Point for all public safety response in Lapeer County for those emergencies that require
police, fire or emergency medical services: and,

the telecommunications of Lapeer County Central Dispatch answer those calls for
assistance and serve as the first and most critical contact our citizens have with
emergency services; and,

the safety of police officers, firefighters and emergency medical service providers that
serve our citizens are dependent on the quality and accuracy of information obtained from
citizens who contact Lapeer County Central Dispatch; and,

Lapeer County Central Dispatch Public Safety Telecommunicators provide the single
most vital link for our police officers, firefighters, and emergency medical service
providers, by monitoring their activities by radio, providing them with information, and
ensuring their safety; and

the Public Safety Telecommunicators of Lapeer County Central Dispatch have assisted in
the saving of many lives, the apprehension of criminals, and prevention of considerable
property loss each year; and,

each member of Lapeer County Central Dispatch has exhibited compassion,
understanding and professionalism during the performance as a Public Safety
Telecommunicator; and,

on October 9, 1991, the Congress of the United States proclaimed the second week in
April as “National Public Safety Telecommunications Week.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners hereby proclaims the week of
April 9 - 15, 2023 as PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATORS WEEK in Lapeer County, in recognition
of the men and women whose dedication and professionalism help keep our county and citizens safe.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners urges county residents and public safety
responders, to join in honoring the staff of Lapeer County Central Dispatch in recognition for their continued
professionalism and dedication to the public safety of Lapeer County.

Tom Kohlman, Chairman of the Board

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was unanimously adopted by a vote at the meeting of the Board
of Commissioners of the County of Lapeer, State of Michigan, on this __ day of April, 2023

Theresa M. Spencer, County Clerk
Clerk of the Board



REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: —_March 15, 2023

XX REQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners
FROM: John Miller, Prosecuting Attorney

****************************************************************

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: Update regarding vacant APA
positions and millage implementation. Approval of OPA proposed attorney pay
scale.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

CONTACT PERSON(S): John Miller

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: OPA Proposed attorney pay scale

DRAFT MOTION:

Motion by , Supported by , to approve the OPA
salary scale as it relates to Prosecuting Attorney and Assistant Prosecuting
Attorneys.

ATTACHMENTS YES NO




Proposed Attorney Scale
Office of Prosecuting Attorney

PA
CAPA
APA-]
APA-II
APA-1I

v n v n n

Mar-23
Start
153,000.00
136,000.00
86,000.00
108,000.00
123,000.00

v N Wn W

Step 1
153,000.00
136,000.00
92,000.00
112,000.00
125,000.00

v »n nwnm

Step 2
153,000.00
136,000.00
98,000.00
116,000.00
127,000.00

W v nn

Step 3

153,000.00
136,000.00
101,000.00
119,000.00
129,000.00

wvr N nn

Step 4
153,000.00
136,000.00
103,000.00
121,000.00
131,000.00

W N n

Max.
153,000.00
136,000.00
106,000.00
123,000.00
133,500.00



REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: March 17t, 2023

X__ REQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: LAPEER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: David Stevens — Community Corrections Coordinator

Kekokkkokk kKKK KKk kKKK R Rk sk kokok skok sk skokok skokok skokoksk Rk skok sk sk kkok skokok sk sk ok sk skok sk skkskok ok

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION: Request authorization to
enter into a renewal agreement with IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECURITY
for a one-year maintenance agreement on the Live Scan Fingerprint
machine located in the Lapeer County Court Complex, Room #83. The
maintenance contract will cost $3,703.00.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: The coverage date of the maintenance
agreement is from 3/1/2023 to 2/28/2024.

CONTACT PERSON(S): Maureen Salayko

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: This maintenance agreement is a
renewal of the previous maintenance agreement and is required to
keep the Live Scan Fingerprint machine working properly. This is an
expense that is budgeted for and will be at no additional cost to the
Lapeer County General fund.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Maintenance Agreement.

DRAFT MOTION: Motion by , supported by , to
recommend to the Full Board, to approve renewal of the Maintenance
Agreement for the Live Scan Fingerprint machine located in the Lapeer
County Court Complex, Room #83, at a cost of $3,703.00

ATTACHMENTS YES__X NO




<( )) IDEMIA Idemia Identity & Security QUOTEID: 38477
g 14 Crosby Drive QUOTE DATE: 03/02/23
sugrenediderty | Suite 200 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM
Bedford, MA 01730 QUOTATION CUSTOMER ID: BD-2500
usa . -
Phone (800) 932-0890 PRICE LIST: SL-LAWENF
FAX (952) 932-7181
COVERAGE
BILLTO: LAPEER COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS START DATE: 03/01/23
255 CLAY ST END DATE: 02/29/24
#83
LAPEER, M| 48446
United States
IEVERAGE TYPE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER QTY PRICE
EQUIPMENT LOCATION: LAPEER COUNTY - 255 CLAY ST LAPEER, M| 48446
5300D-TPE-ED-M395 ANNUAL 9/5 MAINTENANCE
TPE-5300D-ED 47958-01 1 $2,970.00
PRT- DUP- M35 ANNUAL 9/5 MAINTENANCE
TPE-PRT-DUP 47958-02 1 $342,00
HWOX- DIGCAP- M35 ANNUAL 9/5 MAINTENANCE
TPE-HWOX-DIGCAP 47958-03 1 $391.00
TOTAL: $3,703.00

Quote ID: 38477

Page: 1 of2



PLEASE CHECK PREFERRED BILLING: OO0 ANNUAL INVOICE OR 0O QUARTERLY INVOICE OR O MONTHLY INVOICE j

NAME: Zehra Tremazi PO NUMBER:

TITLE: Maintenance Contract Admin SIGNATURE BY:

PHONE: (714) 632-2119 NAME(Print) / DATE

FAX: (952)852-8747 TITLE:

EMAIL: Zehra.Tremazi@us.ldemia.com PHONE / FAX:
SUPPORT EMAIL: BiometricsSupport@us.idemia.com EMAIL:

SUPPORT PHONE: (888) 435-7439

The terms and conditions of IDEMIA Identity & Security USA LLC maintenance services agreement are hereby Incorporated into this Addendum by reference. Please
sign and date thls Maintenance Agreement Addendum. If a purchase order is required, please attach or include the purchase order number on this addendum. Some
of the terms set out herein may differ from those In the buyer's purchase order and some may be new. Acceptance is condltional on the buyer's assent to the terms
set out herein in lieu of those in the buyer's purchase order. Seller’s fallure to object to provisions contained In any communication from the buyer shall not be deemed
a waiver of the provisions of this acceptance. Any changes in the terms contained herein must be specifically agreed to In writing by an officer of the seller before
becoming binding on either seller or buyer.

N INVOICE WILL BE ISSUED UPON RECEIPT OF A SIGNED MAINTENANCE AGREEME DDENDUM

Quote ID: 38477 Page: 2 of 2



IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECURITY USA LLC
SYSTEM MAINTENANCE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Jor use with

U.S. End User Customers

covering

Idemia® Live Scan Product Line

I GENERAL SCOPE OF COVERAGE

Subject to payment in full of the applicable maintenance
fees for the system ("System") described in Idemia
Identity & Security USA LLC's ("Idemia") current
Maintenance Agreement Addendum ("Addendum")
with customer ("Customer"), Idemia, or its authorized
agents or subcontractors, shall provide the System
maintenance services ("Services") set forth and in
accordance with the terms herein (this "Agreement")
and the Addendum. The terms of the Addendum are
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this
reference.

II. MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The Services provided by Idemia are those services
selected by Customer from one or more of the following
maintenance services programs:

A. Included With All Remedial Maintenance Services.
Included With All Remedial Maintenance Services are
as follows:

* Unlimited 24/7 telephone technical support for
System hardware and software from the Idemia
TouchCare Support Center via Idemia toll free
telephone number.

* TouchCare Support Center managed problem
escalation, as required, to Idemia's technical
support staff to resolve unique problems.

* Idemia shall furnish all parts and components
necessary for the service and maintenance of the
System. Replacement parts shall be sent to the
Customer. All replaced defective parts shall
become Idemia's property. Idemia shall
determine if a replacement part is necessary.
Replacement parts and components may be new
or refurbished. Unless otherwise agreed by
Idemia, replacement parts and components
needed at international destinations shall be
shipped by Idemia to the Customer-specified
United States destination, and the Customer
shall arrange for shipment of the parts and
components to the final international
destination. In the event Idemia ships
replacement parts and components to an
international destination, the Customer shall be
responsible for all shipping expenses, duties,
tariffs, taxes, and all other delivery related
charges.

* Idemia shall make available to Customer one
copy (in electronic or other standard form) of

each Update (defined herein) for those System
components that are developed by Idemia and
for which Idemia, in its sole discretion, elects to
develop and generally make available to
customers whose Systems are under warranty or
under a current Idemia Maintenance Agreement
Addendum. Customer shall provide Idemia
with continuous network or dial-up access to the
System (whether stand alone or connected to a
central site), and Idemia shall deliver the
Update via this remote means of delivery. In
the event continuous network or dial-up access
is not available for 24/7 Maintenance Services
and 9/5 Maintenance Services Customers, then
Idemia shall install the Update during any
subsequently scheduled on-site visit by Idemia
for service of the System. An "Update" means
a new release of such System software
components that are developed by Idemia
which contain (i) bug fixes, corrections, or a
work-around of previously identified errors
with such software, or (ii) minor enhancements,
improvements, or revisions with substantially
similar (but not new) functionality to the
original licensed System software.

B. 24/7 Maintenance Services. Idemia's 24/7
Maintenance Services are as follows:

* Customer will receive a telephone response to
service calls within one (1) hour from the time
the Customer places a service call with Idemia's
Help Desk.

* Idemia's Help Desk will attempt problem
resolution via telephonic verbal and dial-in
troubleshooting prior to dispatching a Idemia
field service engineer to Customer's facility for
on-site service.

* If on-site service is necessary, such service shall
be provided 24/7, including holidays. Idemia
shall use its best efforts to have a Idemia field
service engineer at the Customer's facility
within four (4) hours from the time the engineer
is dispatched by Idemia's Help Desk for
customers located within a 100 mile radius of
an authorized Idemia's service location and
within 24 hours for customers located outside
such 100 mile radius.

2018 LiveScan System Maintenance Terms and Conditions - U.S. Customers (Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC)



At no additional charge (provided Customer has
granted Idemia with continuous network or
dial-up access to the System, whether stand
alone or connected to a central site), Idemia will
provide Customer with up to four (4) Customer-
requested type of transaction changes to
existing type of transaction applications;
provided further, however, that any such
type of transaction change does not, in the
sole opinion of Idemia's Development
Management Team, require a significant
development or deployment effort.

Generally, a significant development effort is
one that takes Idemia more than one full
business day to develop, and a significant
deployment effort is one that requires Idemia's
deployment of one or more of its field service
engineers to more than five (5) Customer
locations or Idemia's field service engineer(s)
collectively traveling a distance greater than
250 miles in order to complete the installations.
In any such events, Idemia will provide such
services on a time and materials basis and
Idemia will provide Customer with a quote for
developing and providing Customer with any
such applications and changes. Table updates
are treated as Updates and will be made
available to Customer in accordance with
Section II.A. of this Agreement.

granted Idemia with continuous network or
dial-up access to the System, whether stand
alone or connected to a central site), Idemia will
provide Customer with up to four (4) Customer-
requested type of transaction changes to
existing type of transaction applications;
provided further, however, that any such
type of transaction change does not, in the
sole opinion of Idemia's Development
Management Team, require a significant
development or deployment effort.

Generally, a significant development effort is
one that takes Idemia more than one full
business day to develop, and a significant
deployment effort is one that requires Idemia's
deployment of one or more of its field service
engineers to more than five (5) Customer
locations or Idemia's field service engineer(s)
collectively traveling a distance greater than
250 miles in order to complete the installations.
In any such events, Idemia will provide such
services on a time and materials basis and
Idemia will provide Customer with a quote for
developing and providing Customer with any
such applications and changes. Table updates
are treated as Updates and will be made
available to Customer in accordance with
Section II.A. of this Agreement.

D. Help Desk Maintenance Services. Idemia's Help
Desk Maintenance Services are as follows:
The Services do not include any Idemia on-site

maintenance services. The Customer agrees to

C. 9/5 Maintenance Services. Idemia's 9/5
Maintenance Services are as follows: .
¢ Customer will receive a telephone response to

service calls within one (1) hour from the time
Customer places a service call with Idemia's
Help Desk.

Idemia's Help Desk will attempt problem
resolution via telephonic verbal and dial-in
troubleshooting prior to dispatching a Idemia
field service engineer to Customer's facility for
on-site service.

If on-site service is necessary, such service shall
be provided nine (9) business hours (that is,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) per day, five business
days per week. Idemia shall use its best efforts
to have an Idemia's field service engineer at
Customer's facility within eight (8) working
hours from the time the engineer is dispatched
by Idemia's Help Desk if Customer's facility is
located within a 100 mile radius of an
authorized Idemia's service location and within
24 hours if Customer's facility is located
outside such 100 mile radius.

Upon Idemia's acceptance of Customer's
request for after hours service, Customer shall
pay for such after hours service on a time and
materials basis at Idemia's then current rates.

At no additional charge (provided Customer has

provide the on-site personnel to assist the
Idemia Help Desk with troubleshooting,
module replacement, and installation of
Updates, as required.

Customer shall maintain at least one (1) Idemia
trained System manager on the Customer's
System support staff during the term of such
Services period contained in the applicable
Addendum, and such Customer System
manager shall be responsible for periodically
backing-up System software in accordance with
Idemia's  periodic  requirements.  Unless
otherwise agreed in writing by Idemia, the
Customer shall be responsible for the
installation of each Update.

Customer will receive a telephone response to
service calls within one (1) hour from the time
the Customer places a service call with Idemia's
Help Desk.

2018 LiveScan System Maintenance Terms and Conditions - U.S. Customers (Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC)



* Idemia shall furnish all parts and components
necessary for the maintenance of the System.
Idemia's shipment of a replacement part to
Customer will be initiated promptly after the
Idemia's Help Desk determines the need for
such item. Replacement part orders initiated
prior to 3:00 p.m. Central shall be shipped the
same business day, where orders initiated after
3:00 p.m. Central shall be shipped the next
business day. All shipments are made via next
day priority air.

* If a defective part is required by Idemia to be
returned to Idemia, the packaging material used
in shipment of the replacement part must be
reused to return the defective part. [Note:
defective parts are not repaired and returned to
Customer. Customer will be invoiced for any
defective parts that are not returned to Idemia
within two (2) weeks after receipt of the
replacement part. Idemia is not responsible for
any markings (i.e., asset tags) that Customer
may place on System components. It is
Customer's responsibility to remove such
markings.]

* Upon Customer's request for Idemia on-site
service, Idemia shall use its best efforts to have
a Idemia field service engineer at the
Customer's facility within 48 hours from the
time the engineer is dispatched by Idemia's
Help Desk. Customer shall pay for such on-site
service on a time and travel basis at Idemia's
then current rates and travel policies,
respectively. Prior to dispatch of a Idemia
engineer, Customer shall provide Idemia with a
purchase order ("P.0."), complete Idemia's
P.O. Waiver form, or provide Idemia with a
valid credit card number.

E. Preventive Maintenance Services. Idemia's

Preventive Maintenance Services are as follows:

* Preventive maintenance service calls consist of
System cleaning, verification of calibration, and
verification of proper System configuration and
operation in accordance with Idemia's
specifications for such System. Idemia and
Customer will seek to agree upon the
scheduling of the preventive maintenance
service call promptly after commencement of
the term of this Agreement and the
commencement of any renewal term.

* Preventive maintenance service calls are only
available in connection with Idemia's 24/7
Maintenance  Services and Idemia's 9/5
Maintenance ~Services offerings. Preventive
maintenance service calls are priced on a per
call basis in accordance with Idemia's then
current published prices for such Services.
Preventive Maintenance Services may not be

available for certain System components.

III. EXCLUSIONS FROM SERVICES

A. Exclusions. The Services do not include any of the

B.

following:
System relocation.
Additional training beyond that amount or level of
training originally ordered by Customer.
Maintenance  support or troubleshooting for
Customer provided communication networks.
Maintenance required to the System or its parts
arising out of misuse, abuse, negligence, attachment
of unauthorized components (including software),
or accessories or parts, use of sub-standard supplies,
or other causes beyond Idemia's control.
Maintenance required due to the System being
modified, damaged, altered, moved or serviced by
personnel other than Idemia's authorized service
representatives, or if parts, accessories, or
components not authorized by Idemia are fitted to
the System.
Maintenance required due to failures caused by
Customer or Customer's software or other software,
hardware or products not licensed by Idemia to
Customer.
Providing or installing updates or upgrades to any
third party (i.e., Microsoft, Oracle, etc.) software.
Providing consumable parts and components (i.e.,
platens, toner cartridges, etc.); such items are
replaced at the Customer's expense.
Maintenance required due to failures resulting from
software viruses, worms, Trojans, and any other
forms of destructive or interruptive means
introduced into the System.
Maintenance required due to failures caused by
Customer facility issues such as inadequate power
sources and protection or use of the System in
environmental  conditions outside of those
conditions  specified in  Idemia's  System
documentation.

Availability of Additional Services. At Customer's

request, Idemia may agree to perform the excluded
services described immediately above in accordance

with Idemia's then current rates.

Other excluded

services that may be agreed to be performed by Idemia
shall require Idemia's receipt of a Customer P.O.,
Customer's completion of Idemia's P.O. Waiver form,
or Customer providing Idemia with a valid credit card
number before work by Idemia is commenced.

2018 LiveScan System Maintenance Terms and Conditions - U.S. Customers (Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC)



C. Non-Registered System Components. Any System
compounents not registered in the Addendum for which
Services are requested by Customer may be required to
have a pre-maintenance inspection by Idemia before
being added to the Addendum and this Agreement. This
inspection will also be required if this Agreement has
expired by more than thirty (30) days. Idemia's
inspection will be billed at Idemia's current inspection
rate plus travel expenses and parts (if any required).

D. Third Party Hardware and Software. Customer shall
be solely responsible for obtaining from Idemia or an
Idemia authorized or identified vendor, at Customer's
sole expense: (i) all Idemia and third-party software that
may be required for use in connection with any Updates,
major enhancements or new versions; and (ii) all
hardware that may be required for the use of any
Updates, major enhancements or new versions. Idemia
will specify the hardware and third-party software
requirements for any Updates.

Iv. SERVICE CALLS

Customer may contact Idemia's TouchCare Support
Center by calling 1-888-HELP-IDX (888-435-7439).
Service calls under this Agreement will be made at the
installation address identified in the Addendum or as
otherwise agreed to in writing.

V. TERM AND TERMINATION

This term of this Agreement shall commence upon
Idemia's receipt of the annual maintenance fee reflected
in the Addendum and shall continue for a period of one
(1) year. This Agreement may be renewed for
additional one (1) year terms upon the parties' mutual
agreement and Customer's execution of an updated
Addendum and Idemia's receipt of the applicable annual
maintenance fee reflected in the updated Addendum.
Either party may terminate this Agreement in the event
of a material breach by the other party that remains
uncured for a period of thirty (30) days from the date the
non-breaching party provided the other with written
notice of such breach.

VI FEES FOR SERVICES

A. Fees. The initial fee for Services under this
Agreement shall be the amount set forth in the
Addendum. The annual maintenance fee during any
renewal term will be Idemia's current rates in effect at
the time of renewal. Customer agrees to pay the total of
all charges for Services annually in advance within
thirty (30) days of the date of Idemia's invoice for such
charges. Customer understands that alterations,
attachments, specification changes, or use of sub-
standard supplies that cause excessive service calls, may
require an increase in Service fees during the term of
this Agreement at the election of Idemia, and Customer

agrees to promptly pay such charges when due.

B. Failure to Pay Fees. If Customer does not pay
Idemia's fees for Services or parts as provided
hereunder when due: (i) Idemia may suspend
performance of its obligation to provide Services until
the account is brought current; and (ii) Idemia may, at
its discretion, provide the Services at current "non
contract/per call" rates on a COD basis. Customer
agrees to pay Idemia's costs and expenses of collection
including the maximum attorneys' fee permitted by law
(said fee not to exceed 25% of the amount due
hereunder).

VII. LIMITED WARRANTY / DISCLAIMER /
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Idemia shall provide the Services hereunder in a
professional and workmanlike manner by duly qualified
personnel. EXCEPT FOR  THIS LIMITED
WARRANTY, IDEMIA HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL
WARRANTIES, @ EXPRESS AND IMPLIED,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY
AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IN
REGARD TO THE SERVICES, SOFTWARE, AND
ANY OTHER GOODS PROVIDED HEREUNDER.
IN NO EVENT SHALL IDEMIA'S AGGREGATE
LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER ARISING OUT OF, OR
RELATED TO, THIS AGREEMENT, UNDER ANY
CAUSE OF ACTION OR THEORY OF RECOVERY,
EXCEED THE NET FEES FOR IDEMIA'S
SERVICES ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER TO
IDEMIA UNDER THE APPLICABLE ADDENDUM
TO THIS AGREEMENT DURING THE TWELVE
(12) MONTHS PRIOR TO THE DATE THE
CUSTOMER'S CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE. IN NO
EVENT SHALL IDEMIA BE LIABLE TO
CUSTOMER FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL,
INCIDENTIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
LOST PROFITS OR REVENUE; LOSS,
INACCURACY, OR CORRUPTION OF DATA OR
LOSS OR INTERRUPTION OF USE; OR FOR ANY
MATTER BEYOND IDEMIA'S REASONABLY
CONTROL, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. NO ACTION,
REGARDLESS OF FORM, MAY BE BROUGHT BY
CUSTOMER MORE THAN TWO (2) YEARS AFTER
THE DATE THE CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE.

2018 LiveScan System Maintenance Terms and Conditions - U.S. Customers (Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC)



VIL LIMITED LICENSE TO UPDATES

Idemia may deliver Idemia-developed Updates to
Customer. The terms of Idemia's end user license for
the Idemia's software delivered as part of the System
shall govern Customer's use of the Updates.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed
according to the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, excluding its conflict of laws provisions.
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties regarding the subject matter
described herein and may not be modified except in
writing signed by duly authorized representatives of
Idemia and the Customer. This Agreement may not be
assigned by Customer without the prior express written
consent of Idemia.

2018 LiveScan System Maintenance Terms and Conditions - U.S. Customers (Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC)



Form w-g

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Morpho USA, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC

following seven boxes.

[ individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

[] other (see instructions) >

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
D S Corporation

|:] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC If the LLC Is classified as a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any) 5

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

14 Crosby Drive, 2nd Floor

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)
Address for remittances ONLY:
Idemia Identity & Security USALLC

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Bedford, MA 01730

P.O. Box 23496
New York, NY 10087-3496

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Im Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid | Social security number ]
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
or

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ Employer identification number |

27| -(4|3|8|8[8|0]|7

EEdE  Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part i, later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

\/23/2023

Date >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWo.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

e Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
¢ Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



> 14 Crosby Drive, 2™ Floor
Bedford, MA 01730

www.idemia.com
January 1, 2023
RE: Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC: TIN 04-3320515
To Whom It May Concern:

Regarding Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC’s taxpayer identification number and how we must complete a Form W-9, please be aware of the
following:

1. Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with TIN 04-3320515.
Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC. is the operating company which performs all work and is the owner of all bank accounts (thus EFT forms
will reference Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC's TIN 04-3320515).

3. Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC. is a single-member limited liability company which is owned by Morpho USA, Inc. (TIN 27-4388807).
Morpho USA, Inc. is strictly a holding company which does not perform work nor enter into contracts directly with customers.

4. For federal income tax purposes Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC is treated as disregarded entity (thus taxes-are paid at the owner level).

When a single member LLC is treated as a disregarded entity, based on the IRS design of the Form W-9, it must complete a Form W-9 using the
name and taxpayer ID number of the owner/corporate parent.

W-9 instructions:

Line 1e Disregarded entity. Enter the owner's name on line 1. The name of the entity entered on line
1should never be a disregarded entity.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN). If you are a single-member LLC that Is disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner, enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter
the disregarded entity’s EIN.

6.  Assuch, Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC’s TIN is 04-3320515 but must complete a Form W-9 listing the owner’s TIN 27-4388807. Idemia
Identity & Security USA LLC will not issue an invalid Form W-9. | urge you to contact your own tax group or the IRS to confirm if you have
questions.

If you have additional questions, please contact me at (978)-215-2854 or david.walsh@us.idemia.com.

David Walsh, Senior Tax Manager
Idemia Corporate Tax Dept.




IDEMIA North America
14 Crosby Drive, 2™ FL
I D E M I A Bedford, MA 01730

March 1, 2023
RE: Bank Change Notification

Dear Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC Client,

We are in the process of changing our bank account for the payment of invoices to Idemia Identity & Security.
Please update your records to remove our Wells Fargo Bank account and replace them with our new JPMargan
Chase bank account listed below. Attached is the JPMorgan Chase bank letter with regards to this change if
needed.

If there are any other documents needed for this transition, please send your request to
JPMC_NIS@us.idemia.com

New JPMorgan Chase banking details
For ACH/Wire Transfers: ‘

Account Name: Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC
Bank Account Number: 795693602

Bank Routing Number: 021000021

Chips UID: 00002

SWIFT Code: CHASUS33

Send Remittance Advice: EFT@us.idemia.com

For Check Payments via regular US postal delivery service:
Lockbox Name: Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC
Lockbox Remittance Address: P.O. Box 23496

New York, NY 10087-3496

For Check Payments via overnight courier service:

Lockbox Name : JPMorgan Chase — Lockbox Processing

Lockbox Remittance Address: Attn: IDEMIA Identity & Security USA LLC Lockbox Number 23496
4 Chase Metrotech Center
7th floor East
Brooklyn, NY 11245

Thank you for your trust in Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC and the opportunity to serve you. If you have
any questions about this communication, please contact me at (908) 386-6344 or Sonia Doner (714) 575-2923.

Kind regards,

Lovely Poch, Sr. Treasury Analyst

www.idemia.com
info@us.idemia.com
IDEMIA Internal



JEMorgan

September 21, 2022
Dear IDEMIA,

Please find below the routing details for your IDEMIA Identity & Security USA LLC account:

Bank JPMorgan Chase Bank NA
270 Park Ave
Addpess New York, NY 10017
American Banking Assaciation (ABA) 021000021
Chips UID 00002
SWIFT CHASUS33
Demand Deposit Account (DDA) 795693602
Currency _ UsD

Please refer to the below mentioned JPMorgan processing deadlines for Funds Transfers:

Book Transfers NY Deadline Time

Phone 5:00pm

Straight-through electronic instructions 6:00pm

Operator intervention electronic instructions 5:30pm
Transfers via CHIPS NY Deadline Time

Phone , 3:30pm

Straight-through electronic instructions 4:00pm

Operator intervention electronic instructions 3:30pm
Transfers via FED NY Deadline Time

Phone 5:00pm

Straight-through electronic instructions 5:30pm

Operator iritervention electronic instructions 5:00pm

You may contact your client service account manager, Jean Ireton, for account related inquiries

Jean Ireton
Jean.ireton@jpmorgan.com
(416)981-9108

Wechzad B

Michael Bryant
Vice President
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.



{)) IDEMIA

14 Crosby Dr., 2" Floor
Bedford, MA 01730

IDEMIA ldentlty & Security USA LLC

A ~.....COMPANYDETALS R
ENTITY NAME o IDEMIA Identity & Security USA LLC B
FEIN: .. ..04-3320815 .

DUNS Number;__ S B 969055321 o

(DO NOT SEND PAYMENTS TO THIS ADDRESS)

i SEND PURCHASE ORDERS (ONLY)TO =

1ADDRESS & 14CrosbyDr Suit200 ... ...

T Bedford MA 01730
PHONE e 800 932 0890

EMALL:  Orders@us.idemia.com

A R CONTACT INFORMATION
_ ORDER MANAGEMENT: e e
NAME: Wes Fogel .
$.§MA!J_-_¢__.__,_._,____ e .,__\_Z\L¢§ley Fogel@us.idemia.com
JPHONE: . 952-945-5537 e . -
| A ~ 952-945- 3304/ 978 215 2500___,_. I ]
_ACCOUNTS RECEVABLE, ff B
NA_ME_ e Chrlstme Larosa e i
ﬁMA!I.—_.__. e Chrlstme Larosa@us ldemla com o L
PHONE: Lors-215-2760. }
REMITTANCE INFORMATION
This is a bank lockbox only for remittances/send check payments to:
IDEMIA ldentity & Security USA LLC
P.O. Box 23496
New York, NY 10087-3496
BANK DETAILS FOR ACH/WIRE TRANSFERS

Beneficiary Name: ... j'_ IDEMIA Identity & Security USA LLC
; Bank Name: B S JPMorgan Chase Bank NA ) ~

_BankAddress: . 270 ParkAve. R

"New York, NY 10017

ISwnﬂ Code: . . . ICHASUSIZ T
 Bank AccountNumber: 1795693602 . .. . ...

:
H
RS . |

' Bank Routing Number: 1021000029
Currency usD e e e
| Send Remittance Advice: T EFT@us.demiacom



DATE: March 20, 2023

X__ REQUEST FOR ACTION/PURCHASE
FOR YOUR INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

T0: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Deputy Linda Schell

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION:

Request approval for purchase of 9 spike vests at $455.00ea, approximate total $4095.00
and 7 Bullet Proof Vest with carrier at $1020.00ea, approximate total of $7140.00.
Grand total of $11,235.00, from account 101-301-743-000, and 101-351-743-000
uniforms.

The bullet Proof vests are now a 2-part combination of outer carrier vest with panels.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
New vests are replacements for expired vests or new hires.
CONTACT PERSON(S):  Undersheriff Michael Odette
Det. Sgt. Joe Nesbit
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
See attachment.
DRAFT MOTION: Motion by supported by
To authorize the Lapeer County Sheriff’s Office to purchase 9 Spike Stab Vests at an

approximate cost of 4095.00 from line 101-351-743.000 and 7 Bullet Proof vests at an
approximate cost of $7140.00 from line 101-301-743.000, for a total cost of $11,235.00

ATTACHMENTS YES X NO




3/8/23, 6:47 AM Mail - jnesbit@lapeercounty.org

Stab Armor Pricing

Paul Riddell <paul@ondutygear.com>

Tue 3/7/2023 1:01 PM

ToJoe Nesbit <jnesbit@lapeercounty.org>;

Hello Sir!
Per our conversation, here is the current armor pricing:

Armor Express Razor Level Il Panels w/Revolution Carrier and Sx8 FE ICW Plate-$755
Armor Express Taurus Spike 1 Stab Armor w/RevolutioN Carrier-$455
Armor Express Traverse Dress Vest W/MOLLE-Black-$265

Let me know if you need anything else!

Thank You,
Paul

Paul Riddell
On Duty Gear, LLC

www.ondutygear.com
586-463-0099; ext. 5130

hﬁps:llmafl.Iapeercounty.orglowal#pam#mall

i



REQUEST FOR ACTION

DATE: March 27, 2023

XX_ REQUEST FOR ACTION
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Lori L. Gebhardt, Register of Deeds

KK oK oK oK ok ok oK 3K ok oK 3K 3K 3K ok sk Sk sk sk Ko ok sk sk ok sk 3K ok 3K oK oK oK 3K 3K 3K K 3k 3K ok K 5K oK sk ok ok sk ok ok ok Sk 5K oK 3k 3K 3K oK 3k sk Sk Sk Sk ok 3k

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION:
To approve the expenditure from Automation Fund 256-711-977.010 not to
exceed $7400.00 to purchase Scan Pro 2500 Microfilm Scanner.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
Scan Pro 2500 Scanner will replace the current Cannon MP90 — 18 years old and Scan
Pro 1000 — 16 years old

CONTACT PERSON(S):
Lori L. Gebhardt

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

Our brief background proposal with Exhibit A and two quotes for the Scan Pro
2500 Microfilm Scanner Exhibit B Smith Imaging & Micrographic Solutions and
Exhibit C e-Image Data. After much discussion with other counties that have the
Scan Pro 2500 I would ask that board approve the Exhibit B quote with Smith
Imaging & Micrographic Solutions.

DRAFT MOTION:

To approve the expenditure from the Automation Fund 256-711-977.010, in an
amount not to exceed $7400.00 to purchase Scan Pro 2500 Microfilm Scanner
thru Smith Imaging & Micrographic Solutions.

Motion by , supported by




ATTACHMENTS YES_x__ NO



Our Proposal:

Register of Deeds is requesting action to purchase equipment & a software
system to view 35mm film; This film is the master copy of our recorded
documents which is sent to underground storage.

Register of Deeds office currently owns a Canon MP90, 18 years old, this device is
currently giving error messages & we have to constantly turn the device on & off
for it to reset, rewind the film & begin all over again in order to complete
reviewing 6000+ images. Parts for this device typically run around $500 used & to
replace it the cost would be $1500+ used. There are no longer technicians
available to fix this device due to the age of the product.

ScanPro 1000 is 16 years old and the software is out of date. This first generation
device uses a specific type of connection wire called ‘Firewire’. PC’s that contain a
chip compatible with ‘Firewire’ are being phased out, which will make this device
obsolete.

We are submitting two quotes from companies specialize in 35mm reading
devices. Both quotes will provide a ScanPro 2500 (Exhibit A), 3 year warranty for
parts & labor, lifetime warranty for LED lamp, lifetime upgrades on PowerScan
software.

Updating this device will provide a reliable device for our office to review film,
enhance image quality by adjusting brightness, contrast, straighten & crop an
image with minimal effort. The complete quotes are attached as follows:

> Exhibit B: Smith Imaging & Micrographic Solutions
o 180 E. Main St. Rockford, M| 49341

» Exhibit C: e-lmageData Microfilm Scanners
o 340 Grant St. Hartford WI 53027



All-In-One Models

The award-winning microfilm scanner solution

Intuitive. Brilliant. Exclusive.

The microfilm revolution continues. Whether you need a low-cost option or
the top-of-the-line microfilm scanner, we have the universal solution that's
just right for you. See the difference with our award-winning scanners that
offer exclusive features and innovative technology only available through
e-ImageData. Our latest ScanPro® product line has been specifically designed
to meet not only your current application needs but your future needs as well
— making it the enly microfilm scanner you will ever have to buy,

MEET THE SCANPRO ALL-IN-ONE MODELS
Select the ScanPro All-in-One model that has the features and solutions to
meet your expectations for on-demand research or any conversion project.

The most popular replacement for old reader/printers. Not only is the
ScanPro 2500 All-In-One™ the most budget-friendly scanner on the
market, the 2500 All-In-One has all the necessary features needed to
read, scan, print and convert your film collections. if budget is a concem,
the 2500 All-In-One is the affordable solution,

This top-of-the-line solution encompasses all of our exclusive features
including the 26 megapixel camera* that provides the clearest images in
the industry. If you're looking for the most precise images available, the
ScanPro 3500 All-In-One s for you,

ScanPro 3500

“TURANDOT."” Beth Greenberg has entirely
redirected the New York City Opera’s 1971

Other microfilm
scannerst

*TURANDOT.” Beth Greeaberg has ¢ntarely
tedirecied Gwe New York City Opera’s 1871

t Actual scanned image segments

Got Blips?The ScanPro 19500 Ali-In-One is the best, and only, solution
to handle your entire “blipped film collection for indexed searching,
Including Kodak, Canan, Minalta, 3M, AGFA or custom formatted film,
using single, two or three level blips with simplex, duplex and duo film.

(A
Q ImageDaTa

-, & microfilm scanners

Innovative tech for all
your film collection needs.

ALL-IN-ONE FEATURE HIGHLIGHTS:
OFfered with ScanPro Advantage Membership. Features vary per model,
* Superior image quality
26 megapixel camera* with 6.6 MP image sensorx 4
« Powerful 5x-105x optical zeam magpnification | Always in focus

* Brilliant automatic high-speed scanning including larger-size formats
100 images per minute for film and fiche and 70 ipm for jackets

» Exclusive single-click image adjust and live image editing tools

= Easy single-click save and print to muttiple file formats

* Fastest word-searchable OCR software

HANDLES ALL MEDIA

v 16/35mm/cartridge(M) Roll Film « Fiche v Jackets
v Micro-opaques v+ Aperture cards + Blipped film

* The 26 megapixel high perf camera uses advanced pixel-shifting

technology lo capture higher megapixel images. e-ImageData starts with its 6.6
megapixel image senso, argestin the industry, to capture and integrate 4 unique optical
images into a single 26 megapixel camera image, the clearest image in the industry.

DOCUMENT
MANAGER

m MUUERN LIBHARY AWAHDS
SRR 3

:r"‘zq ﬁ EAT

EXHIBIT A



Exhibit B
Smith Imaging & Micrographic Solutions

Please note:

Smith Imaging will provide delivery, device set-up & in-person training to all staff.



mith Imaging and
Micrographic Solutions

Pricing Information Prepared For:
Lapeer County Register of Deeds

Bruce Smith Imaging Specialist

Brucesmith.mi@gmail.com
616.550.4823

Leave your imaging needs to us.”



Smith Imaging Solutions 616.550.4823
180 E Main #1 Rockford Michigan 49341

February 3, 2023

Lapeer County Register of Deeds

The ScanPro 2500 Microfilmn SCANMET  .irememmmenmemmcmceimammon s $ 6,995.00

UCC 550 Fiche/Aperture Card/16 & 35 MM Roll film Carrier .......ccoiuen. $ included

VA CFA @/ Z010) 111 1] (TR RO 3 s Tod £1 L (<1 |

3 Year all parts and 1abor Warranty ... e s s s e e $ included

Delivery, Set-up, and Training ... s mcnmseenenens $ 300,00
our ScanPro it ing fe e a ilities:

Power Scan Software

Handles all Microfilm Media- Fiche, Aperture Cards, 16&35 MM Microfilm Rolls & Cartridges
Scans at 2 images/second

6 Megapixel Camera

Up to 600 DPI Optical Resolution

OCR Capabilities

Automatic Image Clean up and Manual Image Clean Up

Scans in B/W to all File Formats (TIFF, PDF, JPEG)

360 Optical and Digital image rotations

Customizable Tool Bar

Scans to PC Folder or Net Work Folder, Flash Drive, Software Programs

Scan folder at PC Level Allows User to Gather Images by Case Number
USB 3 Interface for Scan to PC

**Warranty Information:

Hardware: This Product comes with a 3 year all Parts and Labor warranty
LEDS are under warranty for the life of the product

Software Updates are FREE for the Life of the Product

Annual Service Agreement .. After Your 3 year Warranty Program an all-inclusive service
program with all parts and labor is available for $695.00/year
ScanPro Advantage Membership Program ....$249.00/year. First 6 months free.



Counties Using Smith Imaging Solution’s
Products and Services

- SOFTWARE CUSTOMERS

SCANING & CONVERSION
CUSTOMERS
i & et . SOFTWARE, SCANNING
, i : & CONVERSION
S nhae LUGE
i 4{M ARGUETTEY CHIPPEWA CUSTOMERS

H |
JONIA { guten =i
{ §

B e

RRY . EATON INGHAM ‘inastew

|

g
&
§
Q

{ ;
CASS |- mminam'c'n': CISTETIS EE|

“Taking Care of Michigan Customers for 36 years”



Exhibit C

e-ImageData Quote

Please note the e-ImageData quote of $5,345.00 includes a discount for ScanPro
Firewire Trade-in Program. Unfortunately Lapeer County does not qualify for this
discount due to our current device was not purchased from e-ImageData. The
IMSRP total plus shipping costs ($7,164.00) would reflect the true cost of their
quote.

Also this quote states e-ImageData will only provide online training for 2
operators, this is not ideal for our office staff.



] & ~ ScanPro PurchdseZAg;eément

Bill Stewart Email: bsfewaﬁ@e-!magebafq.com

®%e,
@_ I m a Q e Da-i-a Direct (262) 290-5844 Fax (262) 290-5844

@ microfilm scanners Corporate (800) 251-22461 Fax (262) 673-3496

e-lmageData Corp. 340 Grant St. Hartford Wi 53027

, _ CUSTOMERINFORMATION .. | . " =20 " SHIPTO LOCATION
Customer Nome Lapeer County Recorder of Deeds Streef Address 287 W. Nepessing Street
Address1 287 W. Nepessing Street Address 2 Suite 1
Address2 Suite 1 City/Stale/Zip Lapeer, M| 48444
City/State/lip Lapeer. Ml 48446 Contact Meggen Lang, Chief Deputy
Contact Meggen Lang, Chief Deputy Email mlang@Ilapeercounty.org
Emall mlang@lapeercounty.org Phone Number 810-667-0211
Phone Number 810-667-0211 Instructions: Please sign, date and return {o: bstewart@e-imagedata.com wilh your fax
exempt cerlificale.
PO Number

PRODUCT CODE - DESCRIPTION  TRADE-IN PRICE -

ScanPro 2500 Standard for Fiche and 16mm/35mm Roll Film Includes:
PowerScan software, 6.6 MP integrated pixel-shifing technology
camera, combination motorized UCC 550 carrier, 5X to 32X Optical
Zoom Magpnification, 3-year factory warrant and free 6 monih frial
ScanPro Advanioge Membership license

1 98725011 $7,064.00 $5,345.00
1 Remote Installation and Tralning Included
FOR SELLER: Purchase Price $5.345.00
State and Local Taxes Exempt
Aulhorized Ageni e-ImageData Corp. F.O.B Shipping Point $100.00
Balance Due $5,445.00
Bill Stewart [COMMENTS:
Dale February 21, 2023

This quote expires 30 days. The PowerScan software install is downloaded. CD & USB install Is available
at an extra cost. e-lmageData will frain 2 - ScanPro operators, Three year warranty includes parts,

FOR BUYER: labor and remote service. ScanPro Advantage Membership is included free for the first 6 months. If you
are a tax exempt organization please include your tax exempt cerlificate with the slgned purchase
agreement.

Aulhorized Signalure - Per Terms and Condilions of Sale

Date

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

1. Orders accepted are subject {o the conditions set forth hereln and no agreement or other understanding in any way modifying these condilions shall be binding upon the Seller unless
made Inwiling. and accepled over the signalure of an authorized execulive of the Seller.

2. Net 30 paymenlt terms.
3. Additional payment terms: For orders over $25,000, and/or for those orders that require o pre-Installation meefing prior to the start of product installation, the following terms apply. 1/2 of
order tolal due at signing and 1/2 of tolal due at the end of the installation.

4. If any sales, excise, occupation, or use fax Is applicable to this fransaction, the amount will be odded to the price siated herein.
5. Every effort will be made to eftect shipmeni and Instaliation within the fime slated. but the Seller assumes no liability for delay due 1o causes beyond the sellers control.

6. All orders are “FOB" Shipping Point. Destination charges will be added fo the invoice. The method of fransportation and canler will be of Ihe Seller's selection. If shipment is made ot

Customer request via a method other than thal which would normally be used, or if speclal handling Is necessary due to receiving limitalion of the customer, additional charges wili be
added 1o the Invoice.

7. Title to each componeni of the Product shall pass fo Customer when payment in full for the Product has been made. Notwithstanding the state of title 1o the Product, risk of loss wilh
respect to the Product and/or each component thereof shall pass to Customer upon e-imageDala’s delivery of each such component lo Customer, or delivery fo carrier for shipment. Al the

time of such delivery, Customer shall, a ifs own expense, ba responsible for purchasing any insurance coverage for the Product, and e-ImageData shall not have responsibliify for the
placement of any Insurance coverage.

8. This agreement may be signed in counlerparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which together shall constifule one and the same agreement. A facsimile signalure of
one or more of the pariies hereto shall be deemed an original signaiure for all purposes.




REQUEST FOR ACTION

Date: April 5, 2023
TO: Lapeer County Board of Commissioners -COW
From: Henry Horton, Lapeer County Surveyor

SUMMARY OF REQUEST / INFORMATION

Requesting approval of the FY 2023 Remonumentation Grant Agreements for
surveying services with the following: Davis Land Surveying and Engineering: RA
Duthler Land Surveyor, LLC; and Kennedy Surveying, Inc; as well as the Peer
Review Group agreements with Steve Thompson, P.S. and Ray Davis, P.S.

Background Information: These agreements are approved annually.

Contact Person (s): Henry Horton, Lapeer County Surveyor

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Remonumentation Grant Agreements (3) and
Peer Review Agreements (2)

DRAFT MOTION:

Motion by , supported by , to approve the
attached FY 2023 Remonumentation grant agreements for surveying services
between the County of Lapeer and Davis Land Surveying and Engineering; RA
Duthler Land Surveyor, LLC; and Kennedy Surveying, Inc; as well as the Peer
Review Group agreements with Steve Thompson, P.S. and Ray Davis, P.S; and
further, to authorize the Lapeer County Grant Administrator (Chief Financial
Officer) to sign said agreements.

ATTACHMENTS: X YES NO



2023 GRANT AGREEMENT
This agreement is entered into by:

LAPEER COUNTY
255 CLAY ST,
LAPEER, MICHIGAN 48446
and
DAVIS LAND SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING
415 W. NEPESSING ST.
LAPEER, MI 48446

Terms and conditions are as follows:

DEFINITIONS
1. The term Grantor shall mean Lapeer County and the State of Michigan.

2. The term Grantee shall mean the Monumentation Surveyor (or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by it).

3. The term Peer Group shall mean a committee of professional surveyors whose duty is to
review all data on government corners and determine their correct locations.

TERMS

The Grantor intends to secure the surveying services as outlined in Exhibit A as attached. The
standard of care for all surveying services furnished by the surveyor under the agreement will be
the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the Grantee’s profession under similar
conditions at the same time and in the same locality. The Grantee shall provide and maintain
public liability, property damage, and workers’ compensation insurance while working for the
Grantor. The insurance shall cover interests of all parties to this agreement, and all claims which
may arise out of the Grantee’s operations under this agreement. Certificate of Insurance with
“Lapeer County” identified as Certificate Holder is required to be provided prior to
commencement of work under this contract.

The Grantee is responsible for ensuring that precautions are always exercised for the protection
of persons and property. The safety provision of all applicable laws and building and
construction codes shall be observed. The Grantee is responsible for compliance with all federal
and state laws and municipal ordinances and regulations in any manner affecting the work
performance of the agreement and shall always carefully observe and comply with all rules,
ordinances, and regulations. The Grantee shall secure all necessary certificates and permits from
municipal or other public authorities as may be required in connection with the performance of
work covered by this agreement.

Page 1 of 5



The Grantee agrees to comply with the following indemnification clause:

TO THE EXTENT THAT LIABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS, DAMAGES, CLAIMS COSTS,
CHARGES AND EXPENSES ARE CAUSED BY ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR
OMISSION BY THE MONUMENTATION SURVEYOR OR (ANYONE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY IT) ARISING FROM THE SERVICES RENDERED BY THE
MONUMENTATION SURVEYOR, THE MONUMENTATION SURVEYOR AGREES TO
HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY LAPEER COUNTY AND THE STATE OF
MICHIGAN (AND ITS AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES ) FROM AND AGAINST SAID
LIABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, COSTS, CHARGES AND
EXPENSES IMPOSED UPON THE GRANTEE.

The Grantor, or the Grantee, may terminate this agreement at any time in whole or in part by
delivery of a Notice of Termination to the other party. Termination may be initiated due to
funding reductions, the elimination of funds, or if the project in whole or part is no longer
required because of identified efficiencies and/or economies. The Grantee shall be compensated
for the State’s share of all expenditures authorized by the grant budget incurred prior to the date
of the Notice of Termination and for those financial obligations or purchase orders authorized by
the grant budget that cannot be cancelled. In addition, this agreement can be terminated by the
Grantor if the Grantee fails to comply with any of the provisions of this agreement.

Nothing in this agreement can be assigned by either party without the written approval and
consent of the other party.

No member of the Legislature of the State of Michigan or any individual employed by the state
shall be permitted to share in this agreement of any benefit that arises from it.

CONDITIONS FOR PAYMENT OF WORK:

This agreement requires that all survey work be performed in accordance with Act 345 of Public
Acts of 1990 as amended, being Section 54.261 to 54.279 of the Michigan Compiled Laws and
the County Plan as adopted by the State Survey Commission. From time to time the Peer Group
will outline a specific procedure to recover or replace a government corner. It is required that its
instructions be followed to the best of the Grantee’s ability.

The County Surveyor will assign the government corner(s) to be installed by the Grantee.

The Grantee shall install the appropriate corner marker cap and shall file a Land Corner
Recordation Certificate as required on the form provided with the 2023 Grant. One recordable
copy of said Certificate shall be given to the Remonumentation Grant Administrator together
with a statement for payment of work. Said statement shall be in accordance with the schedule
of fees and charges approved by the Lapeer County Grant Administrator. Upon approval of the
Lapeer County Grant Administrator, payment will be made.

ACCEPTANCE
Page 2 of 5



Lapeer County and the Grantee, by signature below, acknowledge that they have read this
agreement, understand it, and agree to all its terms and conditions. Execution of this agreement
shall constitute a notice to proceed.

Accepted Accepted
LAPEER COUNTY SURVEYOR
By By
Jackie Arnold Gil Bonno, P.S.

Title: Lapeer County Grant Administrator ~ Title

Witness Witness

Date Date

Page 3 of 5



EXHIBIT “A” OF 2023 GRANT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
LAPEER COUNTY AND DAVIS LAND SURVEYING & ENGINEERING

Dated

ASSIGNMENT

A. Perform research, field investigation, uncover or locate corner evidence and witnesses (find
or establish.)

B. Assemble all information into a corner dossier file with a cover sheet listing all potential
sources with a chronological listing of reference material found.

C. Submit the dossier (one copy) with four copies of the cover sheet to the County Surveyor not
less than two weeks prior to the Peer Group Meeting. Each dossier must be bound in a manila
folder that is clearly labeled and bound with a two-hole binder.

D. Attach a list to the dossier of any and all surveyors that the monumentation surveyor believes
have any conflicts with the position the monumentation surveyor is recommending.

E. All original field notes used in determining and placing said corners shall be included in the
dossier prior to payment approval.

F.  Attend Peer Group Meeting and present evidence found. Sufficient evidence must be
presented to the Peer Group of the location of the government corners for their approval. Make
recommendation for corner position. All evidence must be in the form as attached in exhibit “B”
of this contract.

G. Following ratification of corner position, place approved monument at that location and
record a Land Corner Recordation Form with the Register of Deeds office. Said corner
recordation shall be identified at the top of the form with the word “Remonumentation” and have
the same presentation as the one attached in exhibit “C” of this contract.

H. Ties to all adjacent remonumented corners or corners under contract shall be shown

on the Act 74 Form.

I All quarter corners may include a witness tie to adjacent apparent centers of section,
evidenced by occupation or monumentation in sections which are being closed.

J. An approved file folder with all corner data included and bound in said folder shall be
submitted to the County Surveyor at the completion of all work.

K. Six (6) color photographs shall be included in the dossier. One of what was in place, one of
the new monument, and the four cardinal directions of the site.

L. A sketch shall be included on the recording document with all adjacent recorded
contract corners shown.

M. Latitude and Longitude shall be recorded on the form to the standards set by the Office of
Land Survey and Remonumentation.

N. All points that fall within a hard surface roadway must be placed in a monument box
(provided) Use a core diameter no greater than 1" larger than the largest diameter of the
monument box. Grout the monument box in place using non-shrink grout to the full depth. Do
not place grout in the monument box. Install monument boxes so neither the box nor the cover
extends above the pavement surface. Cost of placement of the box is the responsibility of the
contractor.

Page 4 of 5



O. All land corners that fall off from the roadway must be a concrete monument of not less than
4” in diameter and 36” in length with a 1/2” by 36” iron rod in the center and have an approved
Lapeer County Remonumentation Cap and be set to a depth of not less than 2.5 feet. Exceptions
will be made where this is not practical.

Closing corners not falling on the township line shall be monumented on the township line and
the historical corner shall also be monumented. Both positions shall be reported on the same
LCRC form.

This contract is for the following 15 corners:
MAYFIELD TWP, TO8N-R10E - ES, E6, E7, E8, E9, E10, E11 & E12
F7,F8,F9,F10,F11 & F12
G5

TOTAL COMPENSATION FOR THIS CONTRACT IS $21,000.00
RESEARCH $6,300.00
MONUMENTATION $14,700.00

PEER GROUP ATTENDANCE WHILE PRESENTING YOUR CONTRACT CORNERS IS
INCLUDED IN THE PRICE PER CORNER. ADDITIONAL PEER GROUP
PARTICIPATION WILL BE COMPENSATED AT $150 PER MEETING AS LONG AS
FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

PERIOD OF SERVICE

All work under this contract shall be completed by October 31, 2023. The Peer Group
will meet periodically as sufficient corners are submitted to warrant a review meeting; however,
all dossiers shall be submitted no later than September 22, 2023.

Page 5 of 5



2023 GRANT AGREEMENT
This agreement is entered into by:

LAPEER COUNTY
255 CLAY ST,
LAPEER, MICHIGAN 48446

and

R.A. DUTHLER LAND SURVEYOR, LLC
158 E. THIRD STREET
IMLAY CITY, MI 48444

Terms and conditions are as follows:
DEFINITIONS
1. The term Grantor shall mean Lapeer County and the State of Michigan.

2. The term Grantee shall mean the Monumentation Surveyor (or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by it).

3. The term Peer Group shall mean a committee of professional surveyors whose duty is to
review all data on government corners and determine their correct locations.

TERMS

The Grantor intends to secure the surveying services as outlined in Exhibit A as attached. The
standard of care for all surveying services furnished by the surveyor under the agreement will be
the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the Grantee’s profession under similar
conditions at the same time and in the same locality. The Grantee shall provide and maintain
public liability, property damage, and workers’ compensation insurance while working for the
Grantor. The insurance shall cover interests of all parties to this agreement, and all claims which
may arise out of the Grantee’s operations under this agreement. Certificate of Insurance with
“Lapeer County” identified as Certificate Holder is required to be provided prior to
commencement of work under this contract.

The Grantee is responsible for ensuring that precautions are exercised at all times for the
protection of persons and property. The safety provision of all applicable laws and building and
construction codes shall be observed. The Grantee is responsible for compliance with all federal
and state laws and municipal ordinances and regulations in any manner affecting the work
performance of the agreement and shall always carefully observe and comply with all rules,
ordinances, and regulations. The Grantee shall secure all necessary certificates and permits from
municipal or other public authorities as may be required in connection with the performance of

Page 1 of 5



work covered by this agreement.
The Grantee agrees to comply with the following indemnification clause:

TO THE EXTENT THAT LIABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS, DAMAGES, CLAIMS COSTS,
CHARGES AND EXPENSES ARE CAUSED BY ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR
OMISSION BY THE MONUMENTATION SURVEYOR OR (ANYONE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY IT) ARISING FROM THE SERVICES RENDERED BY THE
MONUMENTATION SURVEYOR, THE MONUMENTATION SURVEYOR AGREES TO
HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY LAPEER COUNTY AND THE STATE OF
MICHIGAN (AND ITS AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES ) FROM AND AGAINST SAID
LIABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, COSTS, CHARGES AND
EXPENSES IMPOSED UPON THE GRANTEE.

The Grantor, or the Grantee, may terminate this agreement at any time in whole or in part by
delivery of a Notice of Termination to the other party. Termination may be initiated due to
funding reductions, the elimination of funds, or if the project in whole or part is no longer
required because of identified efficiencies and/or economies. The Grantee shall be compensated
for the State’s share of all expenditures authorized by the grant budget incurred prior to the date
of the Notice of Termination and for those financial obligations or purchase orders authorized by
the grant budget that cannot be cancelled. In addition, this agreement can be terminated by the
Grantor if the Grantee fails to comply with any of the provisions of this agreement.

Nothing in this agreement can be assigned by either party without the written approval and
consent of the other party.

No member of the Legislature of the State of Michigan or any individual employed by the state
shall be permitted to share in this agreement of any benefit that arises from it.

CONDITIONS FOR PAYMENT OF WORK:

This agreement requires that all survey work be performed in accordance with Act 345 of Public
Acts of 1990 as amended, being Section 54.261 to 54.279 of the Michigan Compiled Laws and
the County Plan as adopted by the State Survey Commission. From time to time the Peer Group
will outline a specific procedure to recover or replace a government corner. It is required that its
instructions be followed to the best of the Grantee’s ability.

The County Surveyor will assign the government corner(s) to be installed by the Grantee.

The Grantee shall install the appropriate corner marker cap and shall file a Land Corner
Recordation Certificate as required on the form provided with the 2023 Grant. One recordable
copy of said Certificate shall be given to the Remonumentation Grant Administrator together
with a statement for payment of work. Said statement shall be in accordance with the schedule
of fees and charges approved by the Lapeer County Grant Administrator. Upon approval of the
Lapeer County Grant Administrator, payment will be made.

Page 2 of 5



ACCEPTANCE

Lapeer County and the Grantee, by signature below, acknowledge that they have read this
agreement, understand it, and agree to all its terms and conditions. Execution of this agreement
shall constitute a notice to proceed.

Accepted Accepted
LAPEER COUNTY SURVEYOR
By By
Jackie Arnold Richard Duthler, P.S.

Title: Lapeer County Grant Administrator  Title

Witness Witness

Date Date

Page 3 of 5



EXHIBIT “A” OF 2023 GRANT
<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>